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UConn Health    June 30, 2025 

Letter of Transmittal 
Founded in 1881, the University of Connecticut (the “University”) serves as the state’s flagship for higher 
education, meeting the educational needs of undergraduate, graduate, professional, and continuing 
education students through the integration of teaching, research, and service. The University of 
Connecticut is a comprehensive institution of higher education which includes the University of 
Connecticut Health Center (“UConn Health”). Although governed by a single Board of Trustees, the 
University and UConn Health maintain separate budgets and are by statute separate entities for 
purposes of maintaining operating funds and State appropriations. UConn Health also has a Board of 
Directors to whom the Board of Trustees has delegated certain responsibility and authority. The financial 
statements contained herein represent the transactions and balances of UConn Health only. 

The University’s Board of Trustees is vested by law with fiscal oversight of the University. The 
operational authority granted to the University builds upon the successful implementation of several 
pieces of legislation known as the Flexibility Acts, enacted in the early 1990’s. These statutory changes 
enabled the University to become responsible and accountable for its operational decisions 
independent of many of the previously imposed regulatory requirements. The University is now 
responsible for the budgetary allocation of its State appropriations, check-writing authority, human 
resource control, and purchasing authority, and with the advent of UCONN 2000 in 1995, management 
of capital activities, including projects at UConn Health starting in 2005.  

While the University’s operational flexibility and capacity has grown, all of these activities also take place 
within a context of continuing vigilance.  The financial statements contained in this report reflect budget 
execution results consistent with spending plans and operating and capital budgets approved by the 
University Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees, through its Joint Audit and Compliance 
Committee, exercises oversight over all University financial reporting and processes and internal control 
systems, as well as direct engagement in the approval of independent auditing services to augment the 
University’s internal audit capacity and the work performed by state auditors. A key component of 
external oversight, the Auditors of Public Accounts issue an Independent Auditors’ Report on the 
financial statements of UConn Health.  They are responsible for auditing its financial operations and 
their opinion appears in this report. 

Established in 1961, with a mission of teaching, research, and patient care. UConn Health is 
Connecticut’s only public academic medical center.  It is comprised of UConn School of Medicine, 
School of Dental Medicine and their associated Education Clinics, a Research Enterprise, John 
Dempsey Hospital (the Hospital), UConn Medical Group (UMG), and the University of Connecticut 
Finance Corporation (Finance Corporation) and its subsidiaries (including UConn Health Pharmacy 
Services, Inc. (UHPSI) and UConn Health Imaging, LLC (UHI), on the campus in Farmington.  There 
are additional clinical care community locations throughout the State. 

UConn Health is dedicated to helping people achieve and maintain healthy lives and restoring wellness 
and health to the maximum attainable levels. UConn Health consistently pursues excellence and 
innovation in the education of health professionals; the discovery, dissemination, and utilization of new 
knowledge; the provision of patient care; and the promotion of wellness. 

With approximately 5,500 full-time employees (FTE’s), UConn Health is one of Connecticut's largest 
employers and an important contributor to the local and regional economy. UConn Health's campus in 
Farmington is situated on 211 acres of wooded hilltop from which the skyline of Hartford, the capital of 
Connecticut, can be seen about eight miles to the east. (The University's main campus is in Storrs, 
about 30 miles east of Hartford.)  UConn Health’s campus includes 26 buildings totaling close to 2.8 
million total square feet. 
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UConn Health    June 30, 2025 

Educational Programs
Dedicated to providing broad educational opportunities in the biomedical sciences, UConn Health offers 
degree programs in medicine (M.D.), dental medicine (D.M.D.), and biomedical science (Ph.D.); 
master's degree programs in public health and dental science; postdoctoral fellowships; residency 
programs providing specialty training for newly graduated physicians and dentists; and continuing 
education programs for practicing health care professionals. Combined degree programs, such as the 
M.D./Ph.D., D.M.D./Ph.D., Dental Clinical Specialty/Ph.D., and M.D./M.P.H. are also offered. 

UConn Health is the only academic health center in the nation where a medical school was founded 
concurrently with a dental school, a circumstance which has led to strong links. Medical and dental 
students share an essentially common curriculum during the first two years of their four-year degree 
programs and study the basic medical sciences together. This experience provides UConn Health's 
dental students with an especially solid foundation in the biomedical sciences, reflected in the dental 
school’s decision to award its graduates the D.M.D.  (Doctor of Medical Dentistry). School of Dental 
Medicine students have a long history of outstanding performance on the National Boards. 

UConn Health is Connecticut’s number one producer of medical and dental professionals. It is the 
largest single source of new physicians and surgeons for the State and a significant source of trained 
scientists and public health experts. For more than 50 years we’ve been training the State’s health care 
workforce, with UConn-educated doctors and trainees continuing to make their mark on the 
communities they serve; many right here in Connecticut. 

Each year at UConn Health, approximately 450 students work toward the medical doctor's degree and 
200 toward the doctor of medical dentistry degree. Admission to each school is highly competitive but 
both schools offer preferential consideration to qualified Connecticut residents in their admissions 
policies.  

Through a variety of residency programs, the School of Medicine provides postgraduate training for 
more than 600 newly graduated D.M.D. and M.D.s each year. These physicians come from all over the 
country to acquire advanced skills in fields such as surgical specialties, internal medicine, and primary 
care. Some of the residency training occurs on UConn Health's main campus, but much of it takes place 
in community hospitals in Greater Hartford, thereby extending UConn Health's positive impact on the 
region. 

Research Programs
As one of 226 Academic Medical Centers associated with a public university, research remains a core 
mission at UConn Health.  The strength of UConn Health’s research attracts high quality students as 
well as nationally and internationally recognized researchers in Neuroscience, Molecular Biology and 
Biochemistry, Psychiatry, Cell Physiology, Biomedical Engineering, Genetics, Immunology, 
Regenerative Medicine, Childhood Development and other fields related to human health and 
wellbeing. UConn Health is home to The Alcohol Research Center, the longest-funded center at the 
National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism (NIAAA) and one of only twenty-two such federally 
supported centers in the country. The Claude D. Pepper Older Americans Independence Center is one 
of just fifteen centers for geriatric research and education funded by the National Institute on Aging. 
UConn Health also has several federally supported training grants to educate the next generation of 
researchers, including a training grant for Skeletal, Craniofacial and Oral Biology that has been funded 
for over 40 years.  The Jackson Laboratory has partnered with UConn Health for a training grant related 
to Genomic Science. Awards to UConn Health exceeded $100.0 million in five of the last six years, with 
awards in fiscal year 2025 totaling more than $112.5 million. 
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UConn Health    June 30, 2025 

Health Care Services 
Through John Dempsey Hospital (247 certified general acute care beds and 10 bassinets, 248 staffed), 
UConn Health provides specialized and routine inpatient and outpatient services, including 
comprehensive cardiovascular (interventional cardiology and surgery), cancer, musculoskeletal 
services, neurosurgical care, stroke services, behavioral mental health services, as well as high-risk 
maternity and neonatal intensive care. John Dempsey Hospital is home to the only Emergency 
Department in Connecticut's fast-growing Farmington Valley and contributes to the region’s health in 
other ways. UConn Medical Group, one of the largest medical practices in Greater Hartford, offers 
primary care and services in more than 50 specialties. 

While the hospital and faculty practice continue to grow volume, the challenges of the healthcare 
marketplace (recruitment, increased competition, supply chain disruption, malpractice costs, and low 
reimbursement) are continuing challenges. John Dempsey Hospital’s financial health is also directly 
affected by its size, bed distribution, low reimbursement rate for services provided as part of its public 
mission, and cost factors resulting from its status as a state entity. 

Connecticut Health 
UConn Health faculty, staff, residents, and students participate in a variety of joint efforts to address 
public health and community health needs of citizens throughout our state. Under the umbrella of 
Connecticut Health, hundreds of projects have been developed in collaboration with other state 
agencies, city, and town governments, community-based organizations, and the public to serve the 
under/uninsured by providing better medical care and health education. UConn Health is committed to 
finding new and effective ways to reach out to the public as part of our ongoing effort to bring a better 
quality of life to all our citizens. 

Pandemic Funding
UConn Health has received aid from a number of governmental and other sources throughout the 
pandemic. Notably, UConn Health received federal funding via the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and 
Economic Security (CARES) Act, the Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF), and from the Federal Emergency 
Management Agency (FEMA). Funding received came from both general and targeted distributions. 
Targeted distributions were made to physician practices based on, among other metrics, the total 
number of COVID-19 positive patients treated.  Funds received under this program carry reporting and 
other requirements outlined by the federal government, which began September 30, 2021 and ended 
September 30, 2024. UConn Health believes it has met these requirements. UConn Health continues 
to receive funding under the American Rescue Plan Act via the State of Connecticut.  These funds are 
reported on the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position as part of federal 
grants and contracts. Amounts received under this program are summarized below: 

2025 2024 2023 
($ in thousands) 

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) $ 54,886 $ 51,500 $ 72,700 
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UConn Health    June 30, 2025 

Economic Condition 
Connecticut’s revenues exceeded expenses at the State level, resulting in a fiscal year 2025 surplus. 
In June 2025, the State’s biennial budget for fiscal years 2026 and 2027 were approved by Public Act 
25-168 (HB-7287) and signed into law by the Governor. The approved appropriations for UConn Health 
were $143.5 for fiscal year 2026 and $139.3 million for fiscal year 2027. The specific allocation of the 
appropriations is listed below.  

Program Description 2026 2027 
($ in thousands) 

Operating Expenses $ 141,700 $ 135,500 
Endometriosis Program 1,015 1,015 
Neuromodulation Treatment - 2,000 
Area Health Education Centers (AHEC) 430 430 
Poison Control 178 178 
Migraine Study 150 150 
Total $ 143,473 $ 139,273 

UConn Health’s approved fiscal 2026 budget experienced a reduction in state support which resulted 
in a projected loss of $61.8 million.  The projected loss is planned to be offset by $15.1 million of budget 
stabilization funds (fiscal year 2025 unrestricted fund balances) and $46.7 million of mitigation plans 
(cost savings and revenue enhancements).  No assurance can be made that the State will not further 
change fiscal year 2026 funding prior to the end of the fiscal year.  Potential State funding cuts are 
expected to be managed by UConn Health through reduced hiring, reduced operating costs, fewer 
projects and/or other deficit mitigation efforts.  Any remaining projected deficit will be funded through 
the use of unrestricted reserves.  Changes at the State level may impact State support and UConn 
Health’s overall results.  UConn Health remains in constant contact with the State to monitor trends and 
needs. 

UConn Health remains focused on protecting academic excellence, delivering strong student support, 
providing excellent patient care, and supporting the research mission. 

Awards and Acknowledgements 
Thanks to the dedication, hard work, and teamwork of UConn Health’s over 5,500 employees, 
Connecticut’s only public academic medical center has achieved another record-breaking year of 
growth and success. 

UConn Health now has 22 patient care locations in 11 towns, providing care to more patients than ever 
before. Listed below are some of the results: 

 1.6+ Million Patient Encounters 

 17,000+ Hospital Discharges 

 14,000+ Surgeries 

 59,000+ Emergency Department Visits 

 82,200+ Dental Visits 

 39,900+ Prescriptions 
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UConn Health    June 30, 2025 

The Hospital’s emergency room continues to experience record-high patient volumes, many requiring 
admission. To meet this growing demand hospital beds were added bringing the total licensed beds to 
257 beds. 

Our research enterprise also continues to be robust. The School of Medicine was awarded last year 
over $101.0 million in research funding, including $47.2 million from National Institutes of Health (NIH). 
In addition, our School of Dental Medicine was awarded over $10.8 million in research funding, including 
$10.0 million from the NIH and other federal agencies including the Department of Defense.  Research 
across both schools continues to drive innovation, discovery, and translational science that benefits 
patients across Connecticut and beyond. 

UConn Health remains Connecticut’s top producer of medical and dental professionals and a key 
contributor to the state’s scientific and public health workforce.  

 Home to Connecticut’s only public medical and dental schools and New England’s only public 
dental school. 

 More than 800 medical and dental residents train and serve in central Connecticut hospitals. 

 65% of all practicing dentists and 30% of practicing physicians in Connecticut were educated or 
trained at UConn Health. 

Fiscal year 2025 was another year of national accolades recognizing Uconn Health’s excellence in 
quality, safety and patient experience. Some of those wins are listed below: 

 Fourth consecutive year ranked by Newsweek as a World’s Best Hospital.  

 The only hospital in Connecticut recognized by Newsweek for Best in State Hospital and 
excellence in patient experience. 

 Leapfrog, the national patient safety watchdog group, awarded our tenth consecutive top ‘A’ 
patient safety rating. 

 The Health Grades’ Outstanding Patient Experience Award makes us best among the top 10% 
of hospitals nationwide.  

 Received Women’s Choice Ten Best Hospital awards. 

 The only hospital in Connecticut to receive the top five ribbon designation and Best Maternity 
Hospital by Newsweek. 

 The American Heart Association for the nineth consecutive year honored us with Get With The 
Guidelines® — Stroke Gold Plus designation. 

 For the eleventh consecutive year awarded the Mission: Lifeline®-STEMI Receiving Center – 
Gold award for heart attack care excellence. 

 The only Connecticut hospital receiving the top highest five stars in Connecticut patient 
recommendations in the latest data of the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). 

 Accreditation from American College of Emergency Physicians: Geriatric Emergency 
Department. 
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UConn Health    June 30, 2025 

 Age-Friendly Health System recognition from John A. Hartford Foundation and IHI. 

 UConn Health continues to lead in advanced technologies and innovative care including: 

 First and only hospital in Connecticut offering Vagus Nerve Stimulation (VNS) for ischemic 
stroke recovery; the State of Connecticut established a UConn Health Neuromodulation Center 
of Excellence for Veteran access. 

 AI-driven lung cancer detection with Optellum’s Virtual Nodule Clinic, identifying early lung 
nodules using natural language processing and CT scan analysis. 

 Dragon Ambient Experience (DAX™) AI transcription system enables near real-time 
documentation in Epic, reducing provider administrative burden. 

UConn Health continues to expand its care and service to Connecticut. In 2025, we successfully: 

 Opened a new home for the New England Sickle Cell Institute and Connecticut Bleeding 
Disorders Center a 12,840 sq. ft. state-of-the-art space at John Dempsey Hospital. 

 Elevated the Division of Neurosurgery to full Department status within the School of Medicine. 

 Joined the Value Care Alliance, partnering with Connecticut health systems to improve quality 
and reduce costs. 

 Partnered with the Hospital for Special Care to expand dental care access for patients with 
special needs. 

Public service is the foundational mission of UConn Health. A few of our major initiatives this past year 
with a significant community impact include: 

 Project SEARCH (Favarh) celebrated its 10th graduating cohort, helping more than 60 adults 
with intellectual or developmental disabilities achieve meaningful employment since 2016. 

 As official healthcare provider for UConn Athletics, UConn Health supported the Coaches vs. 
Cancer game, offering free cancer screenings and promoting early detection. 

 Through the Linda Clemens Breast Cancer Foundation, UConn Health continues to provide 
free mammograms to uninsured and underinsured women, supporting early detection and 
prevention. 

 Held the first-ever UConn Hunger Symposium. 

Our researchers continue their impressive cutting-edge clinical trials, high-impact study publications, 
and research breakthroughs. A few of the many highlights from this past year include: 

 Cancer Prevention Research (April edition): UConn-led clinical trial shows walnut consumption 
reduces inflammation and colon cancer risk. 

 Eagles Autism Foundation awarded $400,000 to UConn’s autism research program, one of 22 
selected nationwide. 
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UConn Health    June 30, 2025 

 In Nature Neuroscience, new scientific clue about what leads to devastating neurodegenerative 
diseases like Alzheimer’s disease, amyotrophic, lateral sclerosis (ALS) and frontotemporal 
degeneration (FTD). 

 Research on next-generation weight loss therapies exploring myostatin and activin A pathways 
for obesity regulation. 

 Journal Experimental Neurology UConn researchers have discovered a potential treatment for 
common causes of blindness. 

Building on a foundation of excellence, UConn Health continues to advance care, discovery and 
learning. Our faculty, researchers, and staff remain the driving force behind our growth and impact 
delivering outstanding service to patients, advancing scientific knowledge and strengthening 
Connecticut’s health care system. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Jeffrey P. Geoghegan, CPA 
Executive Vice President for Finance and Chief Financial Officer 
UConn and UConn Health 
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Directors and Financial Officers 
As of June 30, 2025 

Board of Directors 

Members at Large Appointed by the Governor 

Dr. Kenneth Alleyne Bloomfield Patricia Baker Cheshire 

Francis X. Archambault, Jr. Hartford Joel Freedman South Glastonbury 

Richard M. Barry Avon 

Richard T. Carbray, Jr. Rocky Hill Members Ex Officio 

Cheryl A. Chase Hartford Radenka Maric West Hartford 

Britt-Marie Cole-Johnson Hartford 
Charlene 
Casamento 

Hartford 

Geoffrey Matous 
West 
Hartford 

Manisha Juthani New Haven 

Tim Shannon Stamford 

Appointed by Chairperson, Board of Trustees 

John Driscoll Stamford 

Andy F. Bessette West Hartford 

Mark L. Boxer Glastonbury 

FINANCIAL OFFICERS 
Jeffrey P. Geoghegan, CPA, Executive Vice President for Finance and Chief Financial Officer 

UConn and UConn Health 
Chad A. Bianchi, CPA, Controller UConn Health 
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TRUSTEES 
As of June 30, 2025 

Board of Trustees 

Members ex officio Appointed by the Governor 

The Honorable Ned Lamont 
Governor of the State of Connecticut 
President ex officio Hartford 

The Honorable Bryan Hurlburt 
Commissioner of Agriculture 
Member ex officio Hartford 

The Honorable Daniel O’Keefe 
Commissioner of Economic 
and Community Development 
Member ex officio Hartford 

The Honorable Charlene M. Russell-Tucker 
Commissioner of Education 
Member ex officio Hartford 

Daniel D. Toscano, Chairman 
Andrea Dennis-LaVigne, 
Vice-Chair
Trisha M. Bailey 
Andy F. Bessette 
Mark L. Boxer 
Charles F. Bunnell 
Shari G. Cantor 
Marilda L. Gandara 
Denis J. Nayden 
Kevin J. O’Connor 
Thomas D. Ritter 
Philip E. Rubin 

Darien 

 Simsbury 
Orlando, FL 

West Hartford 
Glastonbury 

Waterford 
West Hartford 

Hartford 
Jupiter, FL 
Greenwich 

Hartford 
Fairfield 

John P Driscoll 
Chair, UConn Health Board of Directors 

Member ex officio Stamford 

Elected by the Alumni Elected by the Students 

Jeanine A. Gouin Durham Sean K. Dunn Storrs 

Bryan K. Pollard, Secretary Middletown Fabio R. Saccomanno West Hartford 
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STATE OF CONNECTICUT 

AUDITORS OF PUBLIC ACCOUNTS 
STATE CAPITOL 

JOHN C. GERAGOSIAN 210 CAPITOL AVENUE CRAIG A. MINER  
HARTFORD, CONNECTICUT 06106-1559 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Board of Directors of the 
University of Connecticut Health Center 

Opinions 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type activities of the University of 
Connecticut Health Center (UConn Health), a component unit of the University of Connecticut system, 
which includes the University of Connecticut, UConn Health, and the University of Connecticut Foundation, 
Inc., which consist of the statement of net position as of June 30, 2025, and the related statements of 
revenues, expenses and changes in net position and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related 
notes to the financial statements. 

In our opinion, based upon our audit and the reports of other auditors, the financial statements referred to 
above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the business-type activities 
of UConn Health, as of June 30, 2025, and the respective changes in financial position and, where 
applicable, cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America. 

We did not audit: 

 The financial statements of John Dempsey Hospital, which represents 46.3% of the assets and 55.4% of 
the revenues of UConn Health; 

 The financial statements of UConn Medical Group, which represents 10.9% of the assets and 10.7% of 
the revenues of UConn Health; and  

 The financial statements of the Finance Corporation, which represents 17.8% of the assets and 14.1% of 
the revenues of UConn Health. 

Those statements were audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us, and our 
opinions, insofar as they relate to the amounts included for the John Dempsey Hospital, UConn Medical 
Group, and the Finance Corporation, are based solely on the report of the other auditors. 
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Basis for Opinions 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for 
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of UConn 
Health, and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements 
relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 
provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Emphasis of Matter 

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, effective July 1, 2024, UConn Health adopted new 
accounting guidance, GASBS No. 101, Compensated Absences. Our opinions are not modified with respect 
to this matter. 

As discussed in Notes 1 and 17 to the financial statements, in accordance with Public Act 23-204, UConn 
Health no longer contributes to the state administered pension and OPEB plans for eligible employees 
through a fringe benefits assessment as those costs are now fully funded by the state.  As of June 30, 2025, 
UConn Health no longer recognizes pension and OPEB liabilities, related deferred outflows and inflows, and 
related expenses in its financial statements. Our opinions are not modified with respect to this matter. 

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or 
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about UConn Health’s ability to continue as 
a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known 
information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter. 

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes 
our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and 
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing 
standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material 
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, 
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are 
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would 
influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we: 

 Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud 
or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial 
statements. 
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 Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of UConn Health’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed. 

 Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant 
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the 
financial statements. 

 Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that 
raise substantial doubt about UConn Health’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable 
period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters 
that we identified during the audit. 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management’s 
Discussion and Analysis, the Schedule of UConn Health’s Proportionate Share of Collective Net Pension 
Liability and related ratios, the Schedule of UConn Health’s Pension Contributions, the Schedule of UConn 
Health’s Proportionate Share of the Net OPEB Liability and related ratios, and the Schedule of UConn 
Health’s OPEB Contributions, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information 
is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial 
reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical 
context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of 
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Supplementary Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise UConn Health’s basic financial statements. The consolidating financial statements are presented 
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such 
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial 
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America by us and other auditors. In our opinion, the consolidating financial 
statements are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a 
whole. 
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Other Information 

Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual report. The other information 
comprises the introductory and statistical sections but does not include the basic financial statements and 
our auditors’ report thereon. Our opinions on the basic financial statements do not cover the other 
information, and we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other 
information and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the 
basic financial statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based 
on the work performed, we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information 
exists, we are required to describe it in our report. 

John C. Geragosian Craig A. Miner 
State Auditor State Auditor 

December 5, 2025 
State Capitol 
Hartford, Connecticut 
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis 

INTRODUCTION 

The following discussion and analysis provide an overview of the financial position and activities of the 
University of Connecticut Health Center (“UConn Health”) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025. This 
discussion has been prepared by management and should be read in conjunction with the financial 
statements and the notes thereto, which follow this section. 

Founded in 1881, the University of Connecticut (the “University”) serves as the state’s flagship for higher 
education, meeting the educational needs of undergraduate, graduate, professional, and continuing education 
students through the integration of teaching, research, and service. The University of Connecticut is a 
comprehensive institution of higher education, which includes the University of Connecticut Health Center 
(“UConn Health’). 

The financial statements presented here represent the transactions and balances of UConn Health only. 
UConn Health offers medical and dentistry degrees as well as operating a physician/dentist practice and a 
teaching and research hospital. UConn Health’s component parts are the School of Medicine, the School of 
Dental Medicine (and its associated Educational Clinics), a Research Enterprise, UConn Medical Group 
(UMG), the Finance Corporation (and its subsidiaries University of Connecticut Health Finance Corporation 
Circle Road Corporation (Circle Road Corporation), UConn Health Pharmacy Services, Inc. (UHPSI) and 
UConn Health Imaging (UHI) a joint venture, and John Dempsey Hospital (“the Hospital”).  UConn Health’s 
enrollment in fiscal year 2025 was 470 students in the School of Medicine, 206 in the School of Dental 
Medicine, and 312 Graduate students, taught by over 630 faculty members. UConn Health finished fiscal year 
2025 with 5,485 full-time employees. Clinical volumes have rebounded in many areas, some of which have 
exceeded pre-pandemic numbers. The Hospital has 247 certified general acute care beds and 10 bassinets 
(248 staffed).  In fiscal year 2025, adjusted patient days (a measure of total hospital volume) were 190,320, 
a 11.3% increase from the prior year. During 2025, UMG had 971,718 unique patient visits, a 6.2% increase. 

The following Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is required supplemental information. Its 
purpose is to provide users of the basic financial statements with a narrative introduction, overview, and 
analysis of those statements. It is designed to assist readers in understanding the accompanying financial 
statements required by GASB. This discussion, which is unaudited, includes an analysis of the financial 
condition and results of activities of UConn Health for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025, based on currently 
known facts, decisions, and conditions. As the MD&A presentation includes highly summarized information, 
it should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial statements and related notes to the financial 
statements. The financial statements, notes to the financial statements, and this MD&A are the responsibility 
of management. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This annual report consists of Management’s Discussion and Analysis and the financial statements. The basic 
financial statements (statement of net position, statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position, 
statement of cash flows and notes to the financial statements) present the financial position of UConn Health 
as of June 30, 2025, and the results of operations and financial activities for the fiscal year then ended. These 
statements report information about UConn Health using accounting methods similar to those used by private-
sector companies. The statement of net position includes all of UConn Health’s assets, liabilities, and 
deferred inflows. The statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position reflects the fiscal year’s 
activities on the accrual basis of accounting, i.e., when services are provided or obligations are incurred, not 
when cash is received or paid. This statement reports UConn Health’s net assets and how they have changed. 
Net position (the difference between assets and liabilities) is one way to measure financial health or position. 
The statement of cash flows provides relevant information about each fiscal year’s cash receipts and cash 
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payments and classifies them as to operating, investing, noncapital financing, and capital and related 
financing activities. The financial statements include notes that explain information in the financial statements 
and provide more detailed data.  Included in the statements are supplementary schedules which are not 
required but help to provide additional information to the reader. 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

UConn Health’s financial position at June 30, 2025, consisted of assets of $1.4 billion and liabilities of $500.7 
million. Net assets, which represent the residual interest in UConn Health’s assets after liabilities and deferred 
inflows are deducted, increased $2,361.9 million in fiscal year 2025 after non-operating and other changes in 
net position. The changes were primarily driven by the derecognition of balances related to pension and other 
post-employment benefits (OPEB), which are now fully assumed by the State of Connecticut (State). 

The financial statements contained herein show an operating loss of $220.0 million for the year ending June 
30, 2025 (fiscal year 2025). The measure more indicative of normal and recurring activities is net income 
(loss) before other changes in net position, which includes revenue from State appropriations. Additions to 
capital assets are, in large part, funded by capital appropriations from the State and issuance of UCONN 2000 
bond funds (included in the other changes in net position above), which are not included as revenues in this 
measurement. However, depreciation expense on those assets is included as an expense in calculating 
operating income (loss), so a loss under this measurement is expected. UConn Health reported a loss before 
other changes in net position of $18.2 million in fiscal year 2025. 

Some sources of recurring operating and non-operating revenues increased in 2025. Net patient revenues 
increased $127.4 million from the prior year from increased volume. State support, including state-funded 
capital appropriations, decreased by $20.9 million in fiscal year 2025. The decrease is primarily attributed to 
legislative changes effective July 1, 2024.  The change resulted in UConn Health no longer contributing for 
retirement and OPEB. These changes led to a reduction of in-kind fringe recognition.   

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION  

The summary statements of net position below present the financial position of UConn Health at the end of 
the fiscal years 2025 and 2024. The statement includes all assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, 
deferred inflows of resources and net position of UConn Health. Net position represents assets plus deferred 
outflows, less liabilities and deferred inflows. 

Assets represent what is owned by or what is owed to UConn Health while liabilities represent what is owed 
by UConn Health. Assets and liabilities are generally measured using current values. One notable exception 
is capital assets, which are stated at historical cost less an allowance for depreciation. A deferred outflow of 
resources represents the consumption of net assets by UConn Health that is applicable to a future reporting 
period, while a deferred inflow of resources is an acquisition of net assets by UConn Health that is applicable 
to a future reporting period.   

Total assets of UConn Health decreased by $725.4 million, or 34.1%, from the prior year. The decrease was 
result of the removal of deferred outflow of resources related to pension and OPEB balances. 

Total liabilities, including the deferred inflow of resources, decreased by $3,087.3 billion from 2024. The driver 
of that was the derecognition of pension and OPEB liabilities as the State assumed responsibility for retiree 
costs. 

UConn Health’s net position is the residual value in UConn Health’s assets and deferred outflows, after 
liabilities and deferred inflows are deducted. The change in net position is an indicator of whether the overall 
financial condition has improved or deteriorated during the year.  
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The following table shows a condensed schedule of net position as of June 30, 2025 and 2024: 

2025 2024 $ Change % Change 
($ in millions) 

Assets:
       Current assets $ 490.5 $ 497.9 $ (7.4) -1.5% 

Right-to-use assets, net 67.6 70.5 (2.9) -4.1%
       Capital  and intangible assets, net 773.0 795.4 (22.4) -2.8%
       Other noncurrent assets 72.7 26.8 45.9 171.3%

    Total assets $ 1,403.8 $ 1,390.6 $ 13.2 0.9% 

Deferred outflows of resources $ - $ 738.6 $ (738.6) -100.0% 

Liabilities:
       Current liabilities $ 245.9 $ 194.8 $ 51.1 26.2%
       Noncurrent liabilities 254.8 2,628.1 (2,373.3) -90.3%

    Total liabilities $ 500.7 $ 2,822.9 $ (2,322.2) -82.3% 

Deferred inflows of resources $ 14.0 $ 779.1 $ (765.1) -98.2% 

Net position:
       Net investment in capital assets $ 611.3 $ 620.1 $ (8.8) -1.4%
       Restricted nonexpendable 0.1 0.1 (0.0) 0.0%
       Restricted expendable 41.5 16.5 25.0 151.5%
       Unrestricted 235.5 (2,110.0) 2,345.5 -111.2% 

Minority interest - Uconn Health Imaging, 
LLC 0.7 0.5 0.2 40.0%

    Total net position $ 889.1 $ (1,472.8) $ 2,361.9 -160.4% 

The following graph shows total assets of $1.4 billion by major category as of June 30, 2025 ($ in millions): 

FISCAL YEAR 2025 
INVENTORIES AND RIGHT-TO-USE ASSETS, 

CAPITAL AND INTANGIBLE 
ASSETS, NET, $773.0 

CASH AND CASH 
EQUIVALENTS, $367.0 

PATIENT RECEIVABLES 
AND OTHER 

RECEIVABLES, $135.3 

DUE FROM STATE OF 
CONNECTICUT AND 

AFFILIATES, $7.0 

OTHER ASSETS 
$53.9 

NET, $67.6 
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The following graph shows total liabilities of $500.7 million by major category as of June 30, 2025 ($ in 
millions): 

FISCAL YEAR 2025 

MALPRACTICE PAYROLL RELATED 
RESERVE, $12.7 LIABILITIES, $44.1 

LONG-TERM DEBT, 
$156.4 

ACCOUNTS 
PAYABLE 

AND OTHER 
LIABILITIES, 

$109.1 

COMPENSATED 
ABSENCES, $105.5 

LEASE LIABILITY, 
$72.9 

Net Position 

Net position is divided into three major categories. The first category, net investment in capital assets, 
represents UConn Health’s equity in property and equipment. The second category, restricted net position, is 
subdivided into nonexpendable and expendable. The corpus of restricted nonexpendable resources is only 
available for investment purposes and is included with investments on UConn Health’s statement of net 
position. Expendable restricted net position is available for expense by the institution. However, it must be 
spent for purposes determined by donors and/or external entities that have placed time or purpose restrictions 
on the use of the assets. The final category is unrestricted net position, representing funds available to UConn 
Health for any lawful purpose of the institution. Generally, unrestricted funds are internally assigned to 
academic, clinical and research programs, capital programs, and auxiliary enterprise activities.  Also included 
as unrestricted net position is the minority interest represents the twenty-five percent stake in UHI belonging 
to Finance Corporation’s partner. The statement of net position presents assets, liabilities, deferred inflows 
of resources, and net position of UConn Health as of the end of the fiscal year. The statement of net position 
is a point in time financial statement and is used as a measure of the financial condition of UConn Health. 
This statement presents a snapshot concerning assets, classified as current (expected to be available for use 
within one year) and noncurrent (expected to be available after one year), liabilities, categorized as current 
(expected to mature and due within one year), and noncurrent (expected to mature and became due after 
one year), inflows and net position. 

Assets represent what is owned by or what is owed to UConn Health, including payments made to others 
before a service was received. Assets are recorded at their current value except for property and equipment, 
which is recorded at historical cost net of accumulated depreciation and amortization and inventory which is 
valued using a mix of valuation measures. Liabilities represent what is owed to others or what has been 
received from others prior to services being provided by UConn Health. A deferred outflow of resources 
represents the consumption of net assets by UConn Health that is applicable to a future reporting period, 
whereas a deferred inflow of resources is an acquisition of net assets by UConn Health that is applicable to 
a future reporting period. 

22 



                                                                                                                                   
 

 

 

 

 
 
 

                         
                                  
                             
                

                                    
                 

                  
                   

                        

 
 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

UConn Health    June 30, 2025 

UConn Health’s net position is the residual value in UConn Health’s assets and deferred outflows after 
liabilities and deferred inflows are deducted. Changes in net position over time are a relative indicator of 
UConn Health’s financial health. 

The following table demonstrates the effects of GASB 68 and GASB 75 on UConn Health’s net position for 
the fiscal years ended June 30:   

2025 2024 $ Change % Change 
($ in millions) 

Net Position 
Net investment in capital assets $ 611.3 $ 620.1 $ (8.8) -1.4% 
Restricted nonexpendable 0.1 0.1 - 0.0% 
Restricted expendable 41.5 16.5 24.9 151.5%

 Unrestricted 235.5 (2,110.0) 2,345.5 -111.2% 
Minority interest - UConn Health Imaging, LLC 0.7 0.5 0.2 40.0%

 Total net position 889.1 (1,472.8) 2,361.9 -160.4% 
Pension (GASB 68) impact - 845.4 (845.4) -100.0% 
OPEB (GASB 75) impact - 1,561.8 (1,561.8) -100.0% 

Net position, excluding pension and OPEB $ 889.1 $ 934.4 $ (45.3) -4.8% 

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION  

The statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position presents either an increase or decrease 
in net position based on revenues received, the expenses paid, and any other gains and losses recognized 
by UConn Health. Revenues and expenses are classified as operating, non-operating, or other changes in 
net position according to definitions prescribed by GASB. 

Generally, operating revenues are earned when providing goods and services to the various customers of 
UConn Health.  Operating expenses are incurred in the normal operation of UConn Health and represent 
those expenses paid to acquire or produce the goods and services provided in return for operating revenues. 
Operating expenses also include the provision for allocated depreciation and amortization of property and 
equipment. The difference between operating revenues and expenses is the operating income or loss. 

By its very nature, a state-funded institution does not receive tuition and fees revenue, research awards or 
clinical program revenue sufficient to support its operations. Non-operating revenues are revenues received 
for which goods and services are not exchanged. These revenues are essential to the continued provision of 
programs and services by UConn Health. Significant recurring sources of non-operating revenues utilized in 
balancing the operating loss each year include appropriations from the State of Connecticut (State), gifts, 
donations, and investment income. 

Other changes in net position are composed of capital appropriations and contributions from minority interest 
in UHI. 
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The statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position present UConn Health’s results of 
operating and non-operating activities. A summary of UConn Health’s revenues, expenses, and changes in 
net assets for the years ended June 30, 2025 and 2024 is presented below: 

Operating revenues: 2025 2024 $ Change % Change 
($ in millions) 

Student tuition and fees (net of scholarship allowances) $ 27.6 $ 24.8 $ 2.8 11.3% 
Patient services and pharmaceutical revenues (net of charity care) 1,092.7 965.3 127.4 13.2% 
Federal grants and contracts 87.9 90.1 (2.2) -2.4% 
Nonfederal grants and contracts 31.6 28.6 3.0 10.5% 
Contract and other operating revenues 169.2 150.7 18.5 12.3% 

Total operating revenues 1,409.0 1,259.5 149.5 11.9% 

Operating expenses: 
Instruction 198.6 205.3 (6.7) -3.3% 
Research 70.1 72.7 (2.6) -3.6%
 Patient services 1,000.4 1,077.1 (76.7) -7.1%
 Academic support 21.7 22.8 (1.1) -4.8% 
Institutional support 215.7 195.2 20.5 10.5% 
Operations and maintenance of plant 34.7 30.6 4.1 13.4% 
Depreciation and amortization 87.7 89.4 (1.7) -1.9% 
Student aid 0.1 0.0 0.1 100.0% 

Total operating expenses 1,629.0 1,693.1 (64.1) -3.8% 
Operating Loss (220.0) (433.6) 213.6 -49.3% 

Nonoperating revenues (expenses):
  State appropriations 138.9 151.8 (12.9) -8.5%
 Gifts 5.8 6.4 (0.6) -9.4%
 Federal and State aid 54.9 51.5 3.4 6.6% 
Loss on disposal (0.5) (0.2) (0.3) 150.0% 
Interest income 0.2 0.1 0.1 100.0%

 Lease revenue 2.3 2.4 (0.1) -4.2% 
Investment income (net of investment expense) 11.7 14.0 (2.3) -16.4% 
Interest on capital asset - related debt (11.5) (11.3) (0.2) 1.8% 

Net nonoperating revenues 201.8 214.7 (12.9) -6.0%
 Loss before other changes in net position (18.2) (218.9) 200.7 -91.7% 

Other changes in net position: 
Capital appropriations 13.0 21.0 (8.0) -38.1% 
Derecognition of pension and OPEB balances 2,407.2 - 2,407.2 100.0% 
Contributions - minority interest UConn Health Imaging, LLC 0.2 0.7 (0.5) -71.4% 

Net other changes in net position 2,420.4 21.7 2,398.7 11053.9%
 Increase (Decrease) in net position 2,402.2 (197.2) 2,599.4 -1318.2% 

Net position-beginning of year (as previously stated) (1,472.8) (1,275.6) (197.2) 15.5% 
Cumulative effect of implementing GASB 101 (40.3) - (40.3) 100.0% 
Net position-beginning of year (restated) (1,513.1) (1,275.6) (237.5) 18.6% 
Net position-end of year $ 889.1 $ (1,472.8) $ 2,361.9 -160.4% 
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UConn Health    June 30, 2025 

Revenue 

Highlights for the year ending June 30, 2025, including operating and non-operating revenues, 
presented on the statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position are as follows: 

UConn Health’s primary source of revenue was patient service and pharmaceutical revenue. Net 
revenue from these services increased $127.4 million or 13.2% compared to the prior fiscal year. The 
increase is attributed to higher volumes along with certain payor contract increases made in fiscal year 
2025. UHPSI contributed approximately $41.3 million of the growth by continuing to provide 
pharmaceuticals to patients, primarily through UConn Health’s affiliated clinics. 

The State appropriation, which is included in non-operating revenues, totaled $138.9 million. 

The following graph shows UConn Health’s total operating and nonoperating revenues by category, 
excluding other changes net position ($ in millions): 

$27.6 

$74.9 

$119.5 

$169.2 

$138.9 

$1,092.7 

STUDENT TUITION AND FEES 

NONOPERATING REVENUE 

FEDERAL & NONFEDERAL GRANTS & 
CONTRACTS 

CONTRACT & OTHER OPERATING REVENUES 

STATE APPROPRIATIONS 

PATIENT SERVICES AND PHARMACEUTICAL 
REVENUE 

FISCAL YEAR 2025 
($ in millions) 

Expenses 

Highlights of expenses including operating and non-operating expenses presented on the statements of 
revenues, expenses and changes in net position are as follows: 

Patient service expense is the largest expense category for UConn Health; accounting for 61.4% of total 
operating expenses. It decreased by $76.7 million or 7.1% from the prior fiscal year. The decrease is 
attributed to the derecognition of pension and OPEB costs due to a legislative change related to the funding 
of retirement-related fringe benefits.  See note 17 for additional information. 
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UConn Health    June 30, 2025 

The following graph shows the functional expenses of UConn Health: 

FISCAL YEAR 2025 
($ in millions) 

$87.7 

$70.1 

$34.7 

$21.7 

$0.1 

$215.7 

$198.6 

$1,000.4 PATIENT SERVICES 

INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT 

INSTRUCTION 

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION 

RESEARCH 

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE OF PLANT 

ACADEMIC SUPPORT 

STUDENT AID 

UConn Health’s operating expenses by natural classification are as presented below: 

DEPRECIATION FISCAL YEAR 2025 UTILITIES 

OTHER 
EXPENSES 

42.8% 

SALARIES AND 
WAGES 
40.8% 

SUPPLIES AND 

FRINGE 
BENEFITS 

9.9% 

AND 
AMORTIZATION 

5.4% 

1.1% 

26 



                                                                                                                                   
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

   
  

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

                 
             

                      
                                
                        

  
                        

  
                                

                          
                           

 

 

UConn Health    June 30, 2025 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS   

The statements of cash flows present detailed information about the cash activity of UConn Health during the 
fiscal year. The first section of this statement, cash flows from operating activities, will always be different 
from the operating loss amount on the statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position. The 
difference results from non-cash items such as depreciation and amortization expense and the use of the 
accrual basis of accounting in preparing the statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position. 
The statements of cash flows, on the other hand, shows cash inflows and outflows without regard to accruals. 

The Statements of Cash Flows has four additional sections. The second section consists of cash flows from 
investing activities showing the purchases, proceeds, and interest provided from investing activities. The third 
section reflects cash flows from non-capital financing activities including state appropriations, debt 
transactions, gifts, and other non-operating revenues and expenses. The fourth section shows cash flows 
from capital and related financing activities. The final section is a reconciliation of the operating loss shown 
on the statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position to net cash used in operating activities. 

The statements of cash flows provides additional information about UConn Health’s financial results by 
reporting the major sources and uses of cash. A summary of the statements of cash flows for the fiscal years 
ended June 30, 2025 and 2024, is as follows: 

2025 2024 $ Change % Change 
($ in millions) 

Cash received from operations $ 1,415.1 $ 1,250.9 $ 164.2 13.1% 
Cash expended for operations (1,532.8) (1,405.2) (127.6) 9.1% 

Net cash used in operating activities (117.7) (154.3) 36.6 -23.7% 
Net cash provided by investing activities 9.7 14.0 (4.3) -30.7% 
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 199.6 209.7 (10.1) -4.8% 
Net cash used in capital and 

related financing activities (59.3) (39.8) (19.5) 49.0% 
Net increase in cash and
  cash equivalents 32.3 29.6 2.7 9.1% 

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of the year 334.7 305.1 29.6 9.7% 
Cash and cash equivalents, end of the year $ 367.0 $ 334.7 $ 32.3 9.7% 
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UConn Health    June 30, 2025 

CAPITAL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

Capital and intangible assets along with right-to-use assets, net of accumulated depreciation and amortization, 
consisted of the following as of June 30, 2025 and 2024: 

2025 2024 $ Change % Change 
($ in millions) 

Land $ 13.5 $ 13.5 $ - 0.0% 
Construction in progress 24.2 38.8 (14.6) -37.6% 
Fine art 1.4 1.3 - -1.4% 
Buildings and building improvements 1,314.4 1,278.3 36.1 2.8% 
Equipment 292.0 290.8 1.2 0.4% 
Computer software 83.2 78.2 5.0 6.4% 
Equipment - financed 0.1 0.1 - 0.0% 
Less accumulated depreciation (955.8) (905.7) (50.1) 5.5%

 Capital assets, net $ 773.0 $ 795.3 $ (22.4) -2.8% 

2025 2024 $ Change % Change 
($ in millions) 

Right-to-use assets building $ 60.5 $ 58.3 $ 2.2 3.8% 
Right-to-use assets equipment 36.9 33.9 3.0 8.8% 
Right-to-use assets subscriptions 39.8 35.4 4.4 12.4% 
Less accumulated amortization (69.6) (57.2) (12.4) 21.7%

 Right-to-use assets, net $ 67.6 $ 70.4 $ (2.8) -4.0% 

Construction in progress decreased approximately $14.6 million driven by continued progress on UCONN 
2000 construction initiatives and the network upgrade project discussed in further detail in Notes 10 and 11 
of the financial statements. 

As mentioned above, the UCONN 2000 program has had a dramatic impact on our campus. This is the third 
phase of the program also known as 21st Century UCONN, which provides for improvements to facilities at 
the University and UConn Health. UConn Health has been allotted $850.9 million over the life of this program. 
UConn Health. 

UConn Health received $13.0 million in capital appropriations during fiscal year 2025 from the General 
Obligation Bonds. The funds were used for equipment, library collections and telecommunications UConn 
Health’s campus. 

UConn Health’s fiscal year 2026 capital funding requests will be presented to the Capital Prioritization 
Committee for consideration and then presented to the CFO and CEO of UConn Health for final approval on 
an individual basis. 

DEBT ACTIVITIES 

UConn Health continued to make scheduled debt payments on existing debt in fiscal year 2025. More detailed 
information about UConn Health’s capital assets and debt activities are presented in Notes 10 and 11 of the 
financial statements. 
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UConn Health    June 30, 2025 

FISCAL YEAR 2026 OUTLOOK 

As we look ahead to fiscal year 2026, UConn Health is entering a period of thoughtful planning and strategic 
investment. The new biennium brings both budgetary challenges and significant opportunities to further 
strengthen our clinical enterprise. While federal and state governments continue to reassess healthcare and 
research spending, UConn Health is well positioned to adapt. Across the industry, scale, integration, and 
innovative risk-sharing models are reshaping care delivery, and UConn Health is actively preparing to take 
advantage of these trends. 

Demand for our services continues to grow, reflecting strong community trust in UConn Health. To meet this 
need, JDH has added new operating room capacity and secured licensure for 23 additional inpatient beds, 
helping to ease census pressures and expand access. UMG continued its expansion of outpatient care, 
including the opening of a modern new facility in Simsbury. While capital resources are limited, these strategic 
investments demonstrate our commitment to serving Connecticut residents and strengthening our statewide 
presence. Strategic partnerships - including those in imaging and outpatient surgery - allow us to enhance 
services efficiently while managing competing capital needs. We continue to explore additional collaborations 
with public and private organizations to bring even more resources and options to the people of Connecticut. 

At the State’s request, UConn Health is also assessing potential partnerships with independent hospitals 
across the region. Building on the Cain Brothers report and informed by current market conditions, we are 
evaluating pathways for the State to achieve greater scale within the healthcare system - improving financial 
stability for smaller hospitals and expanding access to care. We are pursuing complementary partnership 
opportunities in ancillary clinical areas as well, ensuring we continue to grow in ways that benefit patients. 

UConn Health’s mission - research, education, patient care, and community service - remains as vital as ever. 
We are taking proactive steps to strengthen each of these pillars while preparing for possible changes in 
federal and state funding. Anticipated reductions in programs such as Medicaid and National Institutes of 
Health (NIH) research underscore the importance of accelerating efforts toward a self-sustaining clinical 
enterprise. These initiatives will help preserve access to comprehensive services and specialties that may not 
otherwise be available within the state. 

Sound financial management and institution-wide initiatives, combined with additional State support, allowed 
UConn Health to outperform its fiscal year 2025 spending plan and carry funds forward into fiscal year 2026. 
While the conclusion of the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) introduces new fiscal pressures, UConn 
Health is confident in its ability to identify further efficiencies and structural improvements to maintain financial 
balance going forward. 

The broader economic environment continues to evolve, but UConn Health views this period as one of 
opportunity. Innovation in healthcare policy, new technologies, and industry partnerships offer new avenues 
for growth and advancement. While inflation, labor dynamics, and regulatory changes require vigilance, we 
remain confident in our ability to adapt and continue serving as a reliable healthcare partner for our 
communities. Over the next one to two years, UConn Health expects to pursue new opportunities, respond 
nimbly to change, and advance our mission with a focus on long-term stability and growth. 

Management will continue to monitor these and other factors over the upcoming year as it seeks to strengthen 
UConn Health for the future. 

CONTACTING UCONN HEALTH’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report provides the reader with a general overview of UConn Health’s finances and operations. 
If you have questions about this report or need additional financial information, please contact the Office of 
the Chief Financial Officer, UConn Health, Farmington, Connecticut 06030. 
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UCONN HEALTH 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

As of June 30, 2025 

2025 
($ in thousands) 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 2) $ 336,950 
Patient receivables, net 92,472 
Contract and other receivables 16,519 
Funds held in escrow 272 
Lease receivable - current portion (Note 5) 1,010 
Due from Affiliates (Note 13) 6,959 
Due from Department of Correction 10 
Inventories 24,361 
Prepaid expenses 11,971 

Total current assets 490,524 

Noncurrent Assets 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents (Note 2) 30,040 
Deposits with vendors 28,797 
Other assets 519 
Investment in CSC 180 
Due from State of Connecticut 62 
Lease receivable - net of current portion (Note 5) 13,086 
Right-to-use assets, net (Note 10) 67,565 
Capital  and intangible assets, net (Note 10) 773,023 

Total noncurrent assets 913,272
 Total assets $ 1,403,796 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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UCONN HEALTH 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (Continued) 

As of June 30, 2025 

2025 
($ in thousands) 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 73,969 
Due to State of Connecticut 9,087 
Accrued salaries 35,040 
Compensated absences - current portion (Note 11) 66,010 
Due to third party payors 21,331 
Due to Affiliates (Note 15) 11,174 
Unearned revenue 2,638 
Malpractice reserve (Note 11) 3,184 
Right-to-use liabilities - current portion (Note 11) 16,133 
Long-term debt - current portion  (Note 11) 7,336

 Total current liabilities 245,902 

Noncurrent Liabilities 
Malpractice reserve (Note 11) 9,561 
Compensated absences - net of current portion (Note 11) 39,471 
Right-to-use liabilities - net of current portion (Note 11) 56,734 
Long-term debt - net of current portion (Note 11) 149,089

 Total noncurrent liabilities 254,855
     Total liabilities $ 500,757 

Deferred inflows of resources right-to-use assets $ 13,989 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets $ 611,295 
Restricted for 

Nonexpendable 
Scholarships 61 

Expendable
     Research 2,519
     Loans 467
     Capital projects 38,564 

Unrestricted 235,458 
Minority interest - Uconn Health Imaging, LLC 686 
Total net position $ 889,050 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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UCONN HEALTH 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2025 
2025 

($ in thousands) 
OPERATING REVENUES 

Student tuition and fees (net of scholarship allowances of $8,093) $ 27,594 
Patient services and pharmaceutical revenues (net of charity care of $14,430) (Notes 4 & 6) 1,092,695 
Federal grants and contracts 87,936 
Nonfederal grants and contracts 31,597 
Contract and other operating revenues 169,195 

Total operating revenues 1,409,017 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Educational and General 

Instruction 198,630 
Research 70,080 
Patient services 1,000,404 
Academic support 21,671 
Institutional support 215,652 
Operations and maintenance of plant 34,730 
Depreciation and amortization (Note 10) 87,660 
Student aid 60 

Total operating expenses 1,628,887
 Operating loss (219,870) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
State appropriations (Note 15) 138,897 
Gifts 5,816 
Federal and State aid 54,886 
Loss on disposal (524) 
Interest income 182 
Lease revenue 2,255 
Investment income 11,677 
Interest on capital asset - related debt (11,531) 

Net nonoperating revenues 201,658 

Loss before other changes in net position (18,212) 

OTHER CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
Capital appropriations (Note 13) 13,000 
Derecognition of pension and 

OPEB balances (Note 17) 2,407,220 
Contributions - minority interest -UConn Health Imaging, LLC 175 

Net other changes in net position 2,420,395 

Increase in net position 2,402,183 

NET POSITION 
Net position-beginning of year (1,472,855) 
Cumulative effect of change in accounting method - GASB 101 (40,278) 
Net position-beginning of year as restated (1,513,133) 
Net position-end of year $ 889,050 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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UCONN HEALTH 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2025 

2025 
($ in thousands) 

Cash flows from operating activities: 
Cash received from patients and third-party payors $ 1,079,255 
Cash received from tuition and fees 27,594 
Cash received from grants, contracts and other revenue 308,214 
Cash paid to employees for personnel services and fringe benefits (368,240) 
Cash paid for other than personnel services (1,164,585) 

Net cash used in operating activities (117,762) 

Cash flows from investing activities: 
Investment in CSC (180) 
Investment in UHI (1,777) 
Interest received 11,677 

Net cash provided by investing activities 9,720 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities: 
State appropriations 138,897  
Federal and State aid 54,886  
Gifts 5,816  

Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities 199,599  

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities: 
Additions to property and equipment (49,161) 
Capital appropriations 13,000 
Interest paid (12,557) 
Interest Income 182  
Lease revenue 2,335 
Payments on right-to-use liabilities, net (554) 
Net borrowing/repayment from long-term debt (12,533) 

Net cash used in capital and related financing activities (59,288) 

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 32,269  

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 334,721  

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 366,990 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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UCONN HEALTH 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued) 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2025 
Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash used in operating activities: 

2025 
($ in thousands) 

Operating loss $ (219,870) 
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash 

Used in operating activities: 
Depreciation and amortization 87,660  
Personnel services and fringe benefits in kind from State (7,423) 

Changes in assets and liabilities: 
Patients receivables, net (14,408) 
Contract and other receivables 19,130  
Due from DOC 896 
Inventories (587) 
Third party payors 71 
Prepaid expenses (2,354) 
Deposits with vendors (3,890) 
Other assets (55) 
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 3,191  
Due to State of Connecticut 540 
Due to Affiliates 2,257  
Accrued salaries 4,862  
Compensated absences 9,314  
Unearned revenue 357 
Malpractice reserve 2,547  

Net cash used in operating activities $ (117,762) 

Schedule of Non-Cash Financing Transactions 

Derecognition of pension and OPEB balances $ (2,407,220) 
Lease receivable renewal $ 13,821  
Acquisition of right-to-use subscription assets $ 7,695  
Acquisition of right-to-use lease assets $ 5,666  
Loss on disposal of capital and intangible assets $ (524) 
Funds held in escrow $ 1 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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UConn Health    June 30, 2025 

UCONN HEALTH 
Notes to Financial Statements 

For the Years Ended June 30, 2025 

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Reporting Entity
The University of Connecticut Health Center (“UConn Health”) is a part of a comprehensive institution 
of higher education, the University of Connecticut (the “University”). Although governed by a single 
Board of Trustees, UConn Health and the University maintain separate budgets and are by statute 
separate entities for purposes of maintaining operating funds and State appropriations. UConn Health 
also has a Board of Directors to whom the Board of Trustees has delegated certain responsibility and 
authority. These financial statements represent transactions and balances of UConn Health for the fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2025, which includes the School of Medicine, School of Dental Medicine, a 
Research Enterprise, UConn Medical Group (UMG), Finance Corporation and its subsidiaries (including 
UConn Health Pharmacy Services, Inc. (UHPSI) and UConn Health Imaging (UHI), and Educational 
Clinics (the “Primary Institution”) and John Dempsey Hospital (the “Hospital”). UConn Health offers 
medical and dentistry degrees as well as Ph.D.’s in the biomedical sciences and operates 
physician/dentist practices in a teaching and research hospital. There is also an affiliated entity that 
supports the mission of UConn Health: The University of Connecticut Foundation Inc. (the 
“Foundation”). The Foundation raises funds to promote, encourage, and assist education, research, 
and clinical care at the University, including UConn Health.  

The financial operations of UConn Health are reported in the State of Connecticut annual 
comprehensive financial report using the fund structure prescribed by Governmental Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB). The State includes the transactions and balances of UConn Health within an 
enterprise fund under the major business-type activities of the government-wide financial statements 
and has noted that State colleges and universities do not possess corporate powers that would 
distinguish them as being legally separate.  

Basis of Presentation 
UConn Health’s financial statements are prepared using the economic resources measurement focus 
and in accordance with all relevant GASB pronouncements.  

Proprietary Fund Accounting 
UConn Health utilizes the proprietary fund method of accounting whereby revenue and expenses are 
recognized on the accrual basis. Revenues are recognized when earned, expenses are recognized 
when incurred, and all significant intra-agency transactions have been eliminated. 

Use of Estimates 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in 
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the 
reported amounts of assets and liabilities, deferred inflows and outflows of resources, and disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 
Financial statement areas where management applies the use of significant estimates consist primarily 
of the allowances for uncollectible accounts, contractual allowances, malpractice reserves, right-to-use 
assets, lease liabilities, subscription liabilities, third-party reimbursement reserves and compensated 
absences. 
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UConn Health    June 30, 2025 

Cash and Cash Equivalent:
UConn Health considers all funds that have not been board or otherwise designated and which are held 
on its behalf by the State of Connecticut to be cash. 

Investments and Investment Income 
The State of Connecticut has established various funds to account for the operations of UConn Health. 
These funds include the University Health Center Operating Fund (Fund 12018), the University Health 
Center Research Foundation Fund (Fund 12023), the University Health Center Hospital Fund (Fund 
21002) and the UConn Health Malpractice Fund (Fund 35015). Grants and contracts for research and 
related retained overhead recoveries are accounted for in the Research Foundation Fund. The 
Malpractice Fund accounts for assets set aside annually as part of the Health Center’s self-insurance 
for malpractice claims. The Hospital Fund processes the majority of the cash transactions for the 
Hospital. The Operating Fund acts as a "General Fund" for UConn Health, accounting for all operations 
not accounted for elsewhere. 

Research Foundation Fund and Malpractice Fund assets in excess of immediate cash needs are 
invested in the State of Connecticut Short-Term Investment Fund (STIF). Most restricted Research 
Foundation Fund assets are not invested, though there are certain exceptions including gift accounts 
and funds invested at the request of sponsoring organizations. Local student activity funds administered 
by UConn Health are also invested in STIF; these funds are minimal in amount. 

The STIF, which was established and is operated under Sections 3-27a through 3-27i of the General 
Statutes, provides State agencies, funds, political subdivisions, and others with a mechanism for 
investing at a daily-earned rate with interest from day of deposit to the day of the withdrawal. STIF 
participants have daily access to their account balances. Underlying investments of the STIF are mainly 
in money market instruments. 

In fiscal year 2025, UConn Health established a Renewal and Replacement Fund pursuant to Section 
602 of the Special Obligation Student Fee Revenue Bonds Master Indenture to set aside funds for 
deferred maintenance on campus.  Additional information on this can be found in Note 2.  These funds 
are invested in the State of Connecticut Short Term Investment Fund (STIF). 

Though Operating Fund participation in STIF is not significant, UConn Health earns interest on 
Operating Fund cash balances through the State Treasurer's interest credit program. Under this 
program, the Treasurer pays UConn Health STIF equivalent interest on the average daily cash balance 
held in the Operating Fund each quarter. Additionally, interest is paid on monies transferred from UConn 
Health's civil list funds into the direct disbursement account used to process checks issued directly to 
vendors by UConn Health. Though the balance in this account may include assets of the Operating, 
Research Fund and Hospital Funds, all interest earned is credited to the Operating Fund.  The Hospital 
Fund does not participate in STIF, the Treasurer's interest credit program, other than described above. 

Investment income also includes amounts received from endowments. 

On January 29, 2025, UCHC Finance Corporation entered into a partnership interest purchase 
agreement with Surgical Care Affiliates (CSC), LLC, a Delaware limited liability company to acquire 5% 
partnership interest in Connecticut Surgical Center, Limited Partnership, a Connecticut limited 
partnership.  The investment was recorded at cost which was the actual funds contributed at the date 
of purchase. 
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UConn Health    June 30, 2025 

Accounts Receivable and Net Patient Services and Pharmaceutical Revenues 
Net patient service revenues are reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-
party payers, and others for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under 
reimbursement agreements with third-party payers. Settlements are accrued on an estimated basis in 
the period the related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are 
determined. 

The amount of the allowance for uncollectible accounts is based upon management’s assessment of 
historical and expected net collections, business and economic conditions, trends in Medicare and 
Medicaid healthcare coverage and other collection indicators.  

UHPSI utilizes a uniform pricing structure is used for billing to Pharmacy Benefit Managers (PBMs) 
subject to contractual allowances as negotiated by the Pharmacy Services Administrative Organization 
(PSAO). Contractual allowances will reduce the amount received and will vary based on rates, such as 
Medicare, Medicaid, and commercial contracts. Pharmaceutical revenues, net of contractual 
allowances and direct and indirect remuneration (DIR) fees, are recognized on the accrual basis of 
accounting when prescriptions are filled. Accounts receivable from patients, third-party payers, and 
others for pharmaceutical purchases represent the net amounts owed to UHPSI for which payment had 
not been received as of June 30, 2025. 

Contract and Other Receivables  
Contract and other receivables include services provided to area hospitals under various agreements 
and certain agreements with outside providers and pharmacies. Revenue is recorded on the accrual 
basis of accounting in the period the related services are rendered. 

Due from/to Affiliate
Due from affiliate includes the unspent portion of general obligation bond proceeds allocated to UConn 
Health for capital projects that are administered by the University of Connecticut. Due to affiliate includes 
payables to the University of Connecticut resulting from cost-reimbursement arrangements for shared 
operating activities. Additional information on these can be found in Notes 13 and 15. 

Due from/to State
The amount due from the State primarily consists of unspent State bond funds allocated by the State 
Bond Commission but not yet received for specific capital projects. Additionally, the State administers 
employee benefits for University employees. Fringe benefits accrued at the end of the year related to 
State employees are reported as a liability due to the State.   

Leases and SBITA 
UConn Health routinely engages in lease agreements to meet operational needs. UConn Health’s lease 
contracts generally relate to buildings and associated facilities, such as parking, machinery, and 
equipment. For short-term leases with a maximum possible term of twelve months or less at 
commencement, UConn Health recognizes revenue or expense based on the provisions of the lease 
contract. 

For contracts exceeding twelve months where UConn Health is the lessee, UConn Health recognizes 
the lease liability and an intangible right-to-use (RTU) lease asset based on the present value of future 
lease payments over the contracted term of the lease. RTU lease assets are amortized over the term 
of the lease. 
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On a more limited basis, UConn Health serves as a lessor providing leases of buildings. The financial 
statements recognize the lease receivable and a deferred inflow of resources, based on the present 
value of future lease payments expected to be received during the contracted lease term. The deferred 
inflow of resources is amortized evenly over the life of the lease. 

In addition, UConn Health has entered various subscription-based information technology 
arrangements (SBITA) to support its services. Information on the types of arrangements entered into 
and their financial impact on UConn Health can be found in Notes 10 and 11. 

UConn Health uses an estimated incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate for leases unless the 
rate in the contract or agreement is known. The incremental borrowing rate is based on the weighted-
average interest rate of capital lease obligations. If amendments or other certain circumstances occur 
that are expected to significantly affect the amount of the lease or SBITA, the present value is 
remeasured, and corresponding adjustments made. Many lease contracts include increases to rent 
payments related to the consumer price index (CPI) or similar indexes, and the available index increase 
is included in the present value at the commencement of the lease or upon remeasurement. Payments 
based on future performance are not included in the measurement of the lease liability or lease 
receivable but are recognized as revenue or expenses in the period performed. Residual value 
guarantees and exercise options are included in the measurement if they are reasonably certain to be 
paid or exercised. 

Inventories 
Consumable supplies are expensed when received with the exception of certain central inventories. 
Cost of the inventory is determined on a moving average basis for the Central Warehouse, and on a 
first-in, first-out basis for the others. Pharmacy inventory is valued at market which approximates cost 
due to high turnover rates for institutional pharmaceuticals. Short-term or minor supplies are expensed 
as incurred. 

Prepaid Expense 
Prepaid expenses include payments to vendors before goods and/or services are received typically for 
agreements ranging between three months and one year. We expect the benefit for these payments to 
be realized monthly over the prepaid period. 

Deposits with Vendors  
Deposits with vendors are required payments based on certain contractual arrangements. Over 95% of 
the current balance is for deposits held with AmerisourceBergen. This is the primary pharmaceutical 
vendor used by UConn Health. As part of its contract, UConn Health is required to maintain a deposit 
with the vendor based on a percentage of the prior quarter’s purchases in order to access preferred 
pricing. These deposits are non-interest bearing and are considered subject to the credit risk of the 
vendor. We do not expect a return of these funds within the next twelve months.  

Capital and Intangible Assets
Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost or, in the case of gifts, at acquisition value. 
All land is capitalized regardless of cost. Betterments and major improvements are capitalized, and 
maintenance and repairs are expensed as incurred. Equipment with a value of $5,000 or more and a 
useful life of more than one year is capitalized. 

UConn Health capitalizes fine, non-decorative art at cost. Fine art is not depreciated. 
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Intangible assets consist of capitalized computer software costs, including software internally 
developed, that do not meet the definition of SBITA. Costs incurred in the development and installation 
of internal use software are expensed or capitalized depending on whether they were incurred in the 
primary project stage, application development state, or post-implementation stage, and the nature of 
the costs. 

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the respective 
assets: 

Buildings and Building Improvement 3 - 50 years 
Equipment 2 - 15 years 
Computer software 3 - 15 years 

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets
UConn Health records impairment losses on long-lived assets used in operations when events and 
circumstances indicate that the assets might be impaired and the undiscounted cash flows estimated 
to be generated by those assets are less than the carrying amounts of those assets. During 2025, 
UConn Health disposed of a vascular c-arm. The value of this asset was $208,000 and the loss on 
disposal was approximately $62,500. UConn Health disposed of smaller items leading to a loss of 
disposal of $461,500, none of these items were individually significant. The total loss was $524,000 for 
fiscal year 2025.  

Medical Malpractice  
Healthcare providers and support staff of UConn Health are fully protected by State statutes from any 
claim for damage or injury, not wanton, reckless or malicious, caused in the discharge of their duties or 
within the scope of their employment (“statutory immunity”). Any claims paid for actions brought against 
the State as permitted by waiver of statutory immunity have been charged against UConn Health’s 
malpractice self-insurance fund. Effective July 1, 1999, UConn Health developed a methodology by 
which it could allocate malpractice costs between the Hospital, UMG, and Dental practices. For the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2025, these costs are included in the statement of revenues, expenses, and 
changes in net position. 

Compensated Absences
UConn Health’s employees earn vacation, personal, compensatory, and sick time at varying rates 
depending on their collective bargaining units. Employees may accumulate sick leave up to a specified 
maximum. Employees are not paid for accumulated sick leave if they leave before retirement. However, 
employees who retire from UConn Health may convert accumulated sick leave to termination payments 
at varying rates, depending on the employee’s contract. UConn Health recognizes a liability for 
compensated absences in accordance with GASB Statement No. 101, Compensated Absences. This 
liability includes amounts attributable to services already rendered by employees, where the leave: 

 Accumulates into future reporting periods, 
 Is more likely than not to be used or paid, 
 Is based on the pay rate in effect as of the financial statement date. 

The accrual includes vacation, sick (to the extent it meets recognition criteria), and other paid leave 
benefits that are expected to be used or paid out. The accrual includes salary-related payments such 
as the employer’s share of payroll taxes. Leave types such as parental, military, and jury duty are 
recognized only when the leave commences. Holidays are not accrued until used. 
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Third-Party Payors 
Laws governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex and subject to 
interpretation. Each year, as the Office of Inspector General’s (OIG) work plan changes, new areas of 
scrutiny surface. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change 
by a material amount in any given period. 

Deferred Inflows of Resources  
Deferred inflows of resources are defined as an acquisition of net assets that applies to a future period 
and will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time. These amounts are 
reported in the statement of net position in a separate section, after total liabilities. UConn Health has 
one item that meet this criterion, right-to-use deferrals. 

UConn Health also has lessor arrangements. The deferred inflow of resources recorded at the initial 
measurement of the lease receivable is recognized as lease revenue on a straight-line basis over the 
lease term. 

State Funding for Employee Retirement and OPEB Plans
Due to a legislative change effective July 1, 2023, the State now fully funds retirement-related fringe 
benefit costs for eligible UConn Health employees. UConn Health is no longer charged for contributions 
to State-administered pension and OPEB plans through a fringe benefit rate assessment. However, 
because the measurement period for fiscal year 2024 still reflected prior allocations, UConn Health 
continued to report related balances in that year. Due to both the legislative change and the timing of 
the measurement period as of June 30, 2025, UConn Health will no longer recognize pension and 
OPEB liabilities, related deferred outflows and inflows, and related expenses in its financial statements. 
As a result, the derecognition of these amounts was recorded as a special item in the accompanying 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position for the year ended June 30, 2025. 
See Note 17 for further details on the accounting treatment and financial statement impact. 

Since UConn Health is an enterprise fund of the State and is not a legally separate entity, the retirement 
costs funded by the State are not reflected as on-behalf revenues or expenses in the accompanying 
financial statements. 

Net Position 
GASB requires that resources be classified for accounting and reporting purposes into the following 
categories of net position: 

 Net investment in capital assets: Capital assets and right-to-use, net of accumulated depreciation 
and amortization, reduced by the outstanding principal balances of notes and leases that are 
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. 

 Restricted nonexpendable: Endowment and similar type assets for which donors or outside sources 
have stipulated as a condition of the gift instrument that the principal is to be maintained inviolate 
and in perpetuity. These assets are invested for the purpose of producing present and future 
income, which may be expended or reinvested in principal. 

 Restricted expendable: Assets reduced by liabilities related to those assets that are expendable but 
where UConn Health is legally or contractually obligated to spend the resources in accordance with 
restrictions imposed by external third parties. 

 Unrestricted: The net amount of assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred 
inflows of resources not otherwise restricted that do not meet the definition of “restricted” or “net 
investment in capital and intangible assets.”  These assets are not subject to externally imposed 
stipulations, but they may be subject to internal designations. In general, all unrestricted amounts 
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in net position are assigned to support academic, clinical, and research programs, capital projects, 
retirement of indebtedness, and auxiliary enterprise activities. 

UConn Health’s policy regarding whether to first apply restricted or unrestricted resources when an 
expense is incurred is based on a variety of factors. These factors include consideration of prior or 
future revenue sources, the type of expense incurred, UConn Health’s budgetary policies surrounding 
the various revenue sources, and whether the expense is a recurring cost. 

In order to ensure observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the use of the resources available 
to UConn Health, the accounts of UConn Health are maintained internally following the principles of 
fund accounting.  This is the procedure by which resources for various purposes are classified for 
accounting and reporting purposes into funds that are in accordance with specified activities and 
objectives. 

Revenues and Expenses
UConn Health breaks out revenues and expenses between operating and non-operating based on the 
nature of the transaction as being either an exchange or non-exchange transaction. GASB Statement 
No. 33, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Non-exchange Transactions, requires recipients of 
government-mandated and voluntary non-exchange transactions to recognize revenue when all 
applicable eligibility requirements are met for these transactions. Restricted grant revenue that does not 
meet the non-exchange transaction definition is also recognized to the extent expended or, in the case 
of fixed-price contracts when the contract terms are met or completed.  
UConn Health uses the criteria listed below: 
 Operating revenues and expenses: Operating revenues consist of tuition and fees, patient services 

and pharmaceutical revenues, grants, contracts, other operating revenues. Operating expenses 
include all expense transactions incurred other than those related to investing or financing. These 
expenses are reported using functional classification. See Note 16 for operating expenses 
presented by natural classification. 

 Non-operating revenues and expenses: All other revenues and expenses for UConn Health are 
reported as non-operating revenues and expenses including State appropriations, including bonding 
and capital, noncapital gifts, investment income and lease revenue. Interest expense and loss on 
disposal of property and equipment, net, are also reported as non-operating. 

Scholarship Discounts and Allowances
GASB requires that revenues be reported net of scholarship discounts and allowances, representing 
the difference between the stated charge for goods and services provided by UConn Health and the 
amount that is ultimately paid by the students or on their behalf.  Any aid applied directly to the student 
accounts in payment of tuition and fees is reflected as a scholarship allowance deducted from UConn 
Health’s operating revenues. Student aid expense in the accompanying statement of revenues, 
expenses, and changes in net position includes financial aid payments made directly to the students. 

University of Connecticut MOUs
UConn Health and the University of Connecticut maintain formal MOUs that govern certain shared 
operational activities.  Under these agreements each party provides services to the other in exchange 
for payment. These services include and are not limited to public safety, marketing, library services, 
technology commercialization, research support and other miscellaneous services. The terms of these 
arrangements are set forth in formal MOUs that are reviewed and agreed upon by both parties on an 
annual basis. The revenue and expenses from these MOUs are recorded as part of operating revenue 
and expenses in the accompanying statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position. 
See Note 15 for further details. 
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Regulatory Matters
The Hospital is required to file semi-annual and annual operating information with the State of 
Connecticut Office of Health Strategy (OHS) and is required to file annual cost reports with Medicare. 

Home Office Allocation 
The Home Office allocation allocates substantially all central administrative costs to its separate 
business units.  The amount charged to the separate business units may not necessarily result in the 
net costs that are to be incurred by the business units on a standalone basis. The Home Office expenses 
are allocated based on several different methodologies depending on cost type. The Home Office 
allocation amounts are charged to business units each month based on operational results. Allocated 
expenses are grouped in their functional classification category for financial reporting purposes. The 
natural classification can be found in Note 16. 

Recently Adopted Accounting Pronouncements
Effective for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, GASB issued the following pronouncements that were 
adopted for this report: Paragraphs 4 through 10 of GASB Statement No. 99, Omnibus 2022, and GASB 
Statement No. 100, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections. For fiscal year ended, June 30, 2025, 
the adoption of GASB 100 was considered with the adoption of GASB 101, Compensated Absences as 
a change in accounting principle. 

In June 2022, GASB issued Statement No. 101, Compensated Absences. The objective of this 
Statement is to better meet the information needs of financial statement users by updating the 
recognition and measurement guidance for compensated absences. That objective is achieved by 
aligning the recognition and measurement guidance under a unified model by amending certain 
previously required disclosures. The objective of this Statement is to improve key components of the 
financial reporting model to enhance its effectiveness in providing information that is essential for 
decision making and assessing a government’s accountability. 

The Statement requires that liabilities for compensated absences be recognized for leave that has not 
been used and leave that has been used but not yet paid in cash or noncash means. A liability should 
be recognized for leave that has not been used if the leave is attributable to services already rendered, 
the leave accumulates, and the leave is more likely than not to be used or paid for time off or otherwise 
paid in cash or settled by noncash means. UConn Health adopted the requirements of this Standard as 
of July 1, 2024 and has applied the provisions of this Statement to the beginning of the earliest 
comparative period presented. 

In December 2023, GASB issued Statement No. 102, Certain Risk Disclosures. The objective of this 
Statement is to provide users of government financial statements with essential information about risks 
related to a government’s vulnerabilities due to certain concentrations or constraints. UConn Health 
adopted this Statement on July 1, 2024 and has evaluated certain circumstances and does not have 
issues to disclose that have not been addressed in the footnotes of these financial statements. 

CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLE 

For fiscal year 2025, UConn Health adopted accounting pronouncement GASB 101, resulting in a 
change in accounting principle. GASB 101, which addresses the accounting and financial reporting of 
compensated absences, superseded GASB Statement No. 16, Accounting for Compensated 
Absences. As part of adopting GASB 101, UConn Health restated the beginning balances of 
compensated absences liabilities as of July 1, 2024, by $40.3 million. The most significant impact 
resulting from the adoption was a change in the accounting for sick leave, which is now recognized as 
a liability when it is more likely than not to be used or paid, in accordance with GASB 101. 
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The impact of adopting GASB 101 on select accounts on the Statement of Net Position and Statement 
of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position as of June 30,2024 was as follows: 

Combined Statement of Net Position 

June 30, 2024 
As Previously 

Reported 

Implementation 
of 

GASB 101 

June 30, 2024 

As Restated 

Current Liabilities 
Accrued compensated absences, 

current portion 
$ 25,351,877 $ 32,483,462 $ 57,835,339 

Noncurrent Liabilities 
Accrued compensated absences, 

net of current portion 30,538,504 7,793,996 38,332,500 

Net Position 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted for 

620,097,945 - 620,097,945 

Nonexpendable
 scholarships 

Expendable
  Research 
  Loans 
  Capital projects 

Unrestricted 
Minority interest - Uconn Health Imaging, L
Total Net Position 

LC 
$ 

61,451 

2,090,393 
391,407 

14,025,512 
(2,110,033,661) 

511,510 
(1,472,855,443) 

-

-
-
-

(40,277,458) 
-

$ (40,277,458) $ 

61,451 

2,090,393
391,407

14,025,512 
(2,150,311,119) 

511,510 
(1,513,132,901) 

Upcoming Accounting Pronouncement
UConn Health is still evaluating the impact on its financial statements of the following upcoming GASB 
accounting pronouncements: 

In April 2024, GASB issued Statement No. 103, Financial Reporting Model Improvements. The objective 
of this Statement is to improve key components of the financial reporting model to enhance its 
effectiveness in providing information that is essential for decision making and assessing a 
government’s accountability. This Statement is effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2025.  

In September 2024, GASB issued Statement No. 104, Disclosure of Certain Capital Assets. The 
objective of this Statement is to provide essential information about certain types of capital assets in 
order to make informed decisions and assess accountability between governments. This Statement is 
effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2025.  
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2. CASH DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS 

GASB Statement No. 40 requires governmental entities to disclose credit risk associated with cash 
deposits and investment balances, and investment policies applied to mitigate such risks, especially as 
it relates to uninsured and unregistered investments for which the securities are held by the broker or 
dealer, or by its trust department or agent, but not in UConn Health's name.  

UConn Health’s cash and cash equivalents, current and noncurrent, balance was $366,990,095 as of 
June 30, 2025 and included the following:  

2025 
Cash maintained by State of Treasurer $  272,784,608 
Invested in State of Connecticut Short-
Term Investment Fund    93,971,516 
Deposits with Financial Institutions and 
Other    230,921 
Currency (Change Funds)  3,050 
Total cash and cash equivalents  366,990,095 
Less: current balance  336,950,221 
Total noncurrent balance $    30,039,874 

Collateralized deposits are protected by Connecticut statute. Under this statute, any bank holding public 
deposits must at all times maintain, segregated from its other assets, eligible collateral in an amount 
equal to at least a certain percentage of its public deposits.  The applicable percentage is determined 
based on the bank's risk-based capital ratio – a measure of the bank's financial condition. The collateral 
is kept in the custody of the trust department of either the pledging bank or another bank in the name 
of the pledging bank. Portions of the bank balance of the State of Connecticut were insured by the 
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation or collateralized. As a State agency, UConn Health benefits 
from this protection, though the extent to which the deposits of an individual State agency such as 
UConn Health are protected cannot be readily determined.  

Short-Term Investment Fund (STIF)
STIF is a money market investment pool in which the State, municipal entities, and political subdivisions 
of the State are eligible to invest. The State Treasurer is authorized to invest monies of STIF in United 
States government and agency obligations, certificates of deposit, commercial paper, corporate bonds, 
saving accounts, banker’s acceptances, repurchase agreements, asset-backed securities, and student 
loans. For financial reporting purposes, STIF is considered to be "cash equivalents" in the statements 
of net position. 

UConn Health's cash management investment policy authorizes UConn Health to invest in the State 
Treasurer’s Short Term Investment Fund, United States Treasury bills, United States Treasury notes 
and bonds, United States Government Agency obligations, banker's acceptances, certificates of deposit 
(including EURO Dollars), commercial paper, money market funds, repurchase agreements, and 
savings accounts.  The $93,971,516 invested in the State of Connecticut Investment Pool is invested 
by the State-Treasurer in its Short-Term Investment Fund and had a Standard and Poor’s rating of 
AAAm during fiscal year 2025. 

In fiscal year 2025, UConn Health established a Renewal and Replacement Fund pursuant to Section 
602 of the Special Obligation Student Fee Revenue Bonds Master Indenture.  The governance of this 
fund is outlined in Section 612 of the same indenture.  The fund are restricted and intended to support 
the ongoing maintenance and sound operating condition of UConn Health facilities and infrastructure. 
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As of June 30, 2025, the fund had a balance of $30,039,874, which is included in the STIF balance 
referenced earlier in this disclosure. Investment interest was $39,873 for the year ended June 30, 2025. 
The interest earned has been reinvested in the Renewal and Replacement Fund in accordance with 
the fund’s governing provisions.  

Funds Held by Outside Fiscal Agents
Certain funds are held by outside fiscal agents and are not under the direct control of UConn Health. 
Accordingly, the assets of these funds are not included in the financial statements. The fair value 
amount of these funds was $2,584,501 as of June 30, 2025. Investment income earned on these assets 
is transferred to UConn Health in accordance with the applicable trust agreement. Income earned from 
those sources was $123,770 for the year ended June 30, 2025. 

Funds Held in Escrow 
In fiscal year 2022, UConn Health established an escrow account with Western Alliance Bank and De 
Lage Landen Financial Services, Inc. The escrow balance was $272,443 as of June 30, 2025. Interest 
income earned was $411 for the year ended June 30, 2025. Additional information regarding this 
account can be found in Note 11. 

3. HYPOTHECATION 

Individual components of UConn Health are allowed to borrow from the State on the basis of their net 
patient receivables and contract and other receivables to fund operations. These units include John 
Dempsey Hospital and the UConn Medical Group. John Dempsey Hospital is allowed to borrow from 
the State at up to 90% of its receivables. UConn Medical Group is allowed to borrow at up to 70% of its 
receivables. As of June 30, 2025, the Hospital and UMG had the following draws and availability under 
the State statute: 

Amount drawn under 
hypothecation $ 

2025 
John 

Dempsey 
Hospital 

- $ 

UConn 
Medical 
Group 

-

Remaining amounts avail
under hypothecation 

able 
$ 69,108,572 $ 14,486,095 
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4. GROSS PATIENT SERVICE, PHARMACEUTICAL AND IMAGING REVENUE 

Gross patient service revenues for John Dempsey Hospital, UConn Medical Group, Dental Clinics and 
Finance Corp; which includes UHPSI and UHI, are reported net of allowances and provisions for bad 
debt. UHPSI reports pharmaceutical revenue net of DIR fees. DIR refers to the compensation received 
by Medicare Part D sponsors or their Pharmacy Benefits Manager (PBM) after point-of-sale. Net patient 
service, pharmaceutical and imaging revenue for UConn Health are as follows:  

2025 
John Dempsey Hospital 

Gross patient services revenue $ 2,333,715,826 
Less contractual allowances and provision for 
bad debt 1,605,418,763 

$ 728,297,063 

UConn Medical Group 
Gross patient services revenue 387,032,796 
Less contractual allowances and provision for 
bad debt 229,389,872 

157,642,924 

Finance Corp 
Gross patient service revenue (UHPSI and UHI) 336,484,082 

Less contractual allowances,  Direct and 
Indirect Remuneration (DIR) fees and provision 
for bad debt 141,246,072 

195,238,010 

Dental Clinics 
Gross patient services revenue 15,891,722 
Less contractual allowances and provision for 
bad debt 4,374,473 

11,517,249 

Total net patient services and pharmaceutical 
revenue $ 1,092,695,246 

Significant Concentrations 
UConn Health has agreements with third-party payers that provide for payments at amounts different 
from its established rates. The most significant of these arrangements are with Medicare and Medicaid. 
Concentrations of total net patient revenues and associated year-end receivables for these programs 
are shown in the table below as of June 30, 2025. 

2025 
Medicare Medicaid 

John Dempsey Hospital 
Net revenue 39% 16% 
Accounts receivable 36% 7% 

UConn Medical Group 
Net revenue 32% 13% 
Accounts receivable 23% 10% 

Finance Corp 
Net revenue 30% 41% 
Accounts receivable 31% 27% 
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Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to 
interpretation. UConn Health believes that it is in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations 
and is not aware of any material pending or threatened investigations involving allegations of potential 
wrongdoing. While no such regulatory inquiries are outstanding, compliance with such laws and 
regulations can be subject to future government review and interpretation as well as significant 
regulatory action including fines, penalties, and exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs. 
Changes in the Medicare and Medicaid programs and the reduction of funding levels could have an 
adverse impact on UConn Health. 

In fiscal year 2025, JDH and UMG recorded $10.8 million and $23.6 million, respectively in 
supplemental revenue from the Department of Social Services (DSS), which is included in net patient 
service revenues in the statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position. 

5. LEASE RECEIVABLE 

As described in Note 1, UConn Health leases building space to external parties. Lease receivable is as 
follows: 

June 30, 2024 
Balance Additions Reductions 

June 30, 2025 
Balance 

Amounts due 
within 1 year 

Lease receivable 
Total 

$ 
$ 

2,609,853 $ 
2,609,853 $ 

13,821,007 $ 
13,821,007 $ 

(2,334,875) $ 
(2,334,875) $ 

14,095,985 $ 
14,095,985 $ 

1,009,565 
1,009,565 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025, the statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net 
position includes lease revenue and interest income of  $2,255,235 and $181,780, respectively. 

Future lease payments are summarized in the table below: 

Lease Receivable 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30 Principal Interest 

2026 $ 1,009,565 $ 942,113 
2027 1,082,005 869,673 

2028 1,159,648 792,030 
2029 1,242,867 708,811 
2030 1,332,602 619,612 

2031-2035 8,003,736 1,517,802 
2036-2040 114,917 50,861 
2041-2045 150,645 18,147 

Total lease receivable $ 14,095,985 $ 5,519,049 
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6. CHARITY CARE 

UConn Health’s clinical operations provide charity care to eligible patients. There is a growing need for 
financial assistance due to an increase in the uninsured population and household debt. Many uninsured 
patients who were previously on Medicaid have transitioned to charity care in fiscal year 2025. 

UConn Health’s individual clinical entities maintain records to identify and monitor the level of charity care 
provided. These records include the amount of charges forgone for services and supplies furnished under 
their respective charity care policies, the estimated cost of those services and supplies, and equivalent service 
statistics. No net patient revenue is recorded for these services, however, expenses associated with these 
services are included in the statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position. 

Listed below, by entity, are the significant charity care services provided along with the associated cost for 
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025. UHPSI by nature of its business does not engage in significant charity 
care activity. 

2025 
Charity Care Cost of 

Services Services 

John Dempsey Hospital $ 12,104,762 $ 3,357,861 

UConn Medical Group 2,132,993 572,175 

Educational Clinics 191,931 178,496 

Total $ 14,429,686 $ 4,108,532 

7. ENDOWMENTS 

UConn Health has designated the Foundation as its manager of endowment funds. The Foundation makes 
spending allocation distributions to UConn Health for each participating endowment. Distributions are spent 
by UConn Health in accordance with the respective purposes of the endowments and in accordance with the 
policies and procedures of UConn Health. Additional information is presented in Note 15. 

8. RESIDENCY TRAINING PROGRAMS 

UConn Health’s School of Medicine Residency Training Program provides area hospitals with the services of 
interns and residents. Participating hospitals remit payments to UConn Health, in accordance with an 
established rate schedule, for services provided. UConn Health, in turn, funds the Capital Area Health 
Consortium, Inc., which coordinates the payment of payroll, related fringe benefits and certain program 
expenses for the interns and residents, under a contractual arrangement. Amounts remitted or owed by 
participating hospitals for payments made to interns and residents, and amounts paid or due under contract 
to the Capital Area Health Consortium, Inc., are reflected in the accompanying financial statements. 

UConn Health’s School of Dental Medicine also operates its Residency Training Program through the 
Consortium. Dental Residents work in local dental clinics honing their skills while providing services to 
traditionally underserved populations. Dental Residency costs are funded by the School of Dental Medicine. 
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UConn Health    June 30, 2025 

9. CONTINGENCIES 

UConn Health is a party to various legal actions arising in the ordinary course of its operations. While it is not 
feasible to predict the ultimate outcome of these actions, it is the opinion of management that the resolution 
of these matters will not have a material effect on UConn Health’s financial statements. 

10. CAPITAL AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS 

Capital and intangible assets at June 30, 2025, consisted of the following: 

2025 

Land $ 13,537,051 
Construction in progress 24,248,008 
Fine art 1,369,612 
Buildings 1,314,388,753 
Equipment 292,033,094 
Computer software 83,219,683 
Equipment- Financed 71,009 

1,728,867,210 

Less accumulated depreciation 955,844,306 
Capital and intangible assets, net $ 773,022,904 

Right-to-use assets building $ 60,400,507 
Right-to-use assets equipment 36,937,573 
Right-to-use assets subscriptions 39,833,484 

137,171,564 

Less accumulated amortization 69,607,093 
Right-to-use assets, net $ 67,564,471 

Construction in progress at June 30, 2025, represents accumulated costs for various UConn Health 
construction projects. UConn Health has entered into various contractual arrangements related to these 
projects. Upon completion, the cost of the project is transferred to the appropriate investment in property and 
equipment category and depreciation will commence. 
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UConn Health    June 30, 2025 

Plant and equipment activity and related information on accumulated depreciation for UConn Health for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2025 was as follows: 

2024 Additions Deletions 2025 

Capital assets not being depreciated 
Land $ 13,537,051 $ - $ - $ 13,537,051 
Construction in progress 38,816,708 35,741,601 (50,310,301) 24,248,008 
Fine art 1,348,912 20,700 - 1,369,612 

Total capital assets not being depreciated 53,702,671 35,762,301 (50,310,301) 39,154,671 

Depreciable capital assets 
Buildings and building improvements 1,278,283,815 37,684,638 (1,579,700) 1,314,388,753 
Equipment 290,799,943 20,646,271 (19,413,120) 292,033,094 
Computer software 78,209,223 5,816,094 (805,634) 83,219,683 
Equipment- financed 71,009 - - 71,009 

Total depreciable capital assets 1,647,363,990 64,147,003 (21,798,454) 1,689,712,539 

Less accumulated depreciation: 
Buildings and building improvements 628,926,975 44,524,108 (1,579,700) 671,871,383 
Equipment 224,993,940 18,505,705 (18,889,132) 224,610,513 
Computer software 51,713,594 8,383,441 (805,634) 59,291,401 
Equipment - financed 71,009 - - 71,009 

Total accumulated depreciation 905,705,518 71,413,254 (21,274,466) 955,844,306 

Depreciable capital assets, net 
Buildings and building improvements 649,356,840 (6,839,470) - 642,517,370 
Equipment 65,806,003 2,140,566 (523,988) 67,422,581 
Computer software 26,495,629 (2,567,347) - 23,928,282 
Equipment- financed - - - -

Total depreciable capital assets, net 741,658,472 (7,266,251) (523,988) 733,868,233 

Capital and intangible assets, net $ 795,361,143 $ 28,496,050 $ (50,834,289) $ 773,022,904 

2024 Additions Deletions 2025 

Right-to-use assets 
Right-to-use assets building $ 58,334,464 $ 2,153,499 $ (87,456) $ 60,400,507 
Right-to-use assets equipment 33,888,580 3,512,491 (463,498) 36,937,573 
Right-to-use assets subscriptions 35,410,808 7,695,019 (3,272,343) 39,833,484 

Total right-to-use assets 127,633,852 13,361,009 (3,823,297) 137,171,564 

Right-to-use assets amortization 
Right-to-use assets building 12,737,442 5,191,819 (87,456) 17,841,805 
Right-to-use assets equipment 14,407,491 5,215,162 (463,498) 19,159,155 
Right-to-use assets subscriptions 30,038,721 5,839,755 (3,272,343) 32,606,133 

Total accumulated amortization 57,183,654 16,246,736 (3,823,297) 69,607,093 

Right-to-use assets,  net 
Right-to-use building 45,597,022 (3,038,320) - 42,558,702 
Right-to-use equipment 19,481,089 (1,702,671) - 17,778,418 
Right-to-use subscriptions 5,372,087 1,855,264 - 7,227,351 
Right-to-use assets, net $ 70,450,198 $ (2,885,727) $ - $ 67,564,471 
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UConn Health    June 30, 2025 

11. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES, LEASES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 

Activity related to notes payable, leases, subscriptions and other long-term liabilities for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2025, was as follows: 

Long-Term Liabilities: 

Right-to-use subscription liabilities 

Right-to-use lease liabilities 

Total right-to-use liabilities 

June 30, 2024 

Balance (Restated) 

$ 18,646,772 $ 

58,108,600 

76,755,372 

Additions 

7,695,020 $ 

6,001,447 

13,696,467 

Reductions 

(9,739,541) $ 

(7,845,163) 

(17,584,704) 

June 30, 2025 

Balance 

16,602,251 $ 

56,264,884 

72,867,135 

Amounts due 

within 1 year 

8,207,623 

7,925,727 

16,133,350 

Business-type activities: 
Notes from Direct Borrowings -

Secured note - De Lage Landen Financial 
Services, Inc, principal and interest 
payments begin August 2022 and 
continue until August 2028, with interest 
at 4.42% 12,561,890 - (4,698,000) 7,863,890 -

Secured note - Siemens, principal and 
interest began February 2024 and 
continues until January 2029 with interest 
at 6.91% 1,476,958 - (301,685) 1,175,273 299,311 

Secured mortgage - Capital Lease 
Funding (KeyBank), principal and interest 
payments began January 2004 and 
continue until November 2024, with 
interest at 6.34% 826,105 - (826,105) - -

Secured mortgage - TIAA, 25 year, 
4.809% coupon.  Principal and interest 
payments began on April 15, 2015 and 
will continue until March 15, 2040 

Total notes from direct borrowing 

Other long-term liabilities: 
Malpractice reserve 

154,093,070 

168,958,023 

10,198,000 

-

-

13,507,870 

(6,707,068) 

(12,532,858) 

(10,960,870) 

147,386,002 

156,425,165 

12,745,000 

7,036,815 

7,336,126 

3,184,000 

Compensated absences 96,167,839 51,907,384 (42,593,803) 105,481,420 66,010,272 

Pension liability 871,618,555 - (871,618,555) - -

OPEB liability 

Total other long-term liabilities 

1,497,568,942

2,475,553,336

 -

 65,415,254 

(1,497,568,942)

(2,422,742,170)

 -

 118,226,420 

-

69,194,272 

Total long-term liabilities $ 2,721,266,731 $ 79,111,721 $ (2,452,859,732) $ 347,518,720 $ 92,663,748 

Outstanding notes from direct borrowings related to business-type activities as of June 30, 2025, were 
$156,425,165. The mortgage, which account for approximately $147.4 million of the debt, is secured by the 
Outpatient Pavilion, the Leasehold (as to Land) and Fee (as to improvements) Mortgage, Security Agreement, 
Assignment of Lease and Rents and Fixture Filing. Outstanding notes from direct borrowings related to 
business-type activities contain a provision that in an event of default, outstanding amounts become 
immediately due if payment has not been made when due. 

Additionally, UConn Health has approximately $9.0 million debt secured by equipment. The Finance 
Corporation entered into a lease agreement with NWN Corporation, De Lage Landen Financial Services Inc., 
and Western Alliance Bank, on behalf of UConn Health, to develop and implement a new campus network 
architecture. This project is expected to span over a period of up to 30 months, with software and support 
services expected to span over seven years. The Finance Corporation through UHI entered into a construction 
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UConn Health    June 30, 2025 

loan with Siemens for installation of equipment located at 5 Munson Road, Farmington, CT.  Outstanding 
notes from direct borrowings related to this business-type activity of $9,039,163 as of June 30, 2025. UConn 
Health is treating both agreements as a financed purchase over time. Additionally, that portion of the 
agreements does not fall within the scope of GASB 87 due to the purchase option at the expiration of the 
agreement, which UConn Health plans to exercise. 

In fiscal year 2025, UConn Health recorded interest expense of $7,353,938 related to note borrowings. 

Estimated cash basis interest and principal requirements for notes from direct borrowings for the remaining 
years of the notes as of June 30, 2025 are as follows: 

Notes from Direct Borrowing 
Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest 

2026 $ 7,336,126 $ 7,012,777 
2027 10,211,126 6,986,159 
2028 10,707,856 6,489,429 
2029 11,072,527 5,970,110 
2030 8,526,093 5,444,758 

2031-2035 49,345,824 20,508,435 
2036-2040 59,225,613 7,139,353 

Total notes from direct borrowing $ 156,425,165 $  59,551,021 

UConn Health routinely leases various facilities and equipment instead of purchasing the assets. The 
contracts at times, include variable payments, residual value guarantees or termination penalties that are not 
known or certain to be exercised at the time of the lease liability valuation. These are recognized as expenses 
in the period that they occur. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025, UConn Health recognized expense for 
lease variable payments related to common area maintenance and property taxes of $539,336 and 
$320,306,respectively. There were no termination penalties or residual guarantee payments expensed for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2025. 

In fiscal year 2025, UConn Health recorded interest expense in the statement of revenues, expenses, and 
net position of $2,840,799 related to lease liabilities. 

The following is a schedule by fiscal year future minimum payments due for leases, together with the present 
value of the net minimum lease payments as of June 30, 2025 are as follows: 

Lease Liabilities 
Year Ending June 30, Principal Interest 

2026 $ 7,925,727 $ 3,432,088 
2027 7,161,959 2,434,671 
2028 6,088,186 2,046,173 
2029 4,827,804 1,735,894 
2030 3,968,892 1,494,344 

2031-2035 13,502,024 5,183,631 
2036-2040 8,163,348 2,440,148 

2041-2045 4,626,944 490,518 

Total lease liabilities $ 56,264,884 $  19,257,467 
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UConn Health    June 30, 2025 

UConn Health has various subscription-based information technology arrangements (SBITAs) to support its 
services. SBITAs entered into, or in place, during the fiscal year ended June 2025 include: 

 Various desktop and server software subscriptions 
 Electronic workflow software 
 Budgeting, accounting, and information system software 
 Performance measurements/benchmarking software 
 Document management software 
 Payroll and human resources services software 
 Information technology security software 

In fiscal year 2025, UConn Health recorded interest expense of $1,336,522 related to SBITAs. 

The following is a schedule by fiscal year of future minimum SBITA payments due as of June 30, 2025: 
Subscription Liabilities 

Year Ending June 30, Principal 
2026 $ 8,207,623 
2027 5,083,558 
2028 2,987,401 
2029 192,831 
2030 95,494 

2031-2035 35,344

Total subscription liabilities $ 16,602,251 

Interest 
$ 684,475 

314,617 
83,379 
15,427 
4,949

 2,135 

$  1,104,982 

UConn Health had no other outflow of resources in relation to these subscriptions during the fiscal year June 
30, 2025 that were not included in the measurement of the subscription liability. 

Medical Malpractice Insurance 
UConn Health is self-insured with respect to medical malpractice risks. Estimated losses from asserted and 
unasserted claims identified under UConn Health’s incident reporting system and an estimate of incurred but 
not reported claims are accrued based on actuarially determined estimates that incorporate UConn Health’s 
past experience as well as other considerations, including the nature of each claim or incident and relevant 
trend factors. The scope of UConn Health’s assessment for establishing budgets for malpractice costs 
encompasses physicians, dentists, and all other UConn Health health care providers, and support staff. 

UConn Health is involved in litigation claiming a substantial amount of damages arising in the ordinary course 
of business. Specifically, claims alleging malpractice have been asserted against UConn Health and are 
currently in various stages of litigation. Costs associated with these known claims, including settlements, as 
well as any new claims arising during the course of business will be paid from the malpractice fund.   

To the extent that claims for cases exceed current year premiums charged by UConn Health, UConn Health 
may petition the State to make up the difference. Operational subsidies from the State and/or UConn Health 
may be affected by the performance of UConn Health’s malpractice program. 

At June 30, 2025, UConn Health Malpractice Fund had actuarial reserves of approximately $12.7 million and 
assets of approximately $22.2 million.  
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12. RETIREMENT PLAN AND OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

State Retirement Systems 
UConn Health offers two defined benefit plans administered through the State: the State Employees’ 
Retirement System (SERS) and the Connecticut Teachers’ Retirement System (TRS); and the Alternate 
Retirement Plan (ARP) which is a defined contribution plan. Through employee participation in one of the 
above plans, employees are also enrolled in the State of Connecticut State Employee OPEB Plan 
(SEOPEBP). SERS, TRS and SEOPEBP do not issue stand-alone financial reports but are reported as 
fiduciary funds within the State’s Annual Comprehensive Financial Report (ACFR). Financial reports are 
available on the website of the Office of the State Comptroller at www.osc.ct.gov. 

Pension plan descriptions - SERS is a single-employer defined-benefit plan that covers substantially all of the 
State’s full-time employees who are not eligible for another State sponsored retirement plan.  SERS is 
administered by the State Comptroller’s Retirement Division under the direction of the State Employees 
Retirement Commission. As of June 30, 2023, SERS consisted of plans in five tiers: Tier I, Tier II, Tier IIA, 
Tier III, and Tier IV including the (Hybrid Plan). The percentage of UConn Health’s eligible employees 
participating in SERS was approximately 69.2% in fiscal year 2025.  

TRS is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit plan covering any teacher, principal, superintendent, 
or supervisor engaged in service of public schools in the State. Employees previously qualified for TRS 
continue coverage during employment with UConn Health and do not participate in any other offered 
retirement plans. TRS is governed by Chapter 167a of the State General Statutes, as amended through the 
current session of the State legislature and is administered by the Teachers’ Retirement Board. 

Benefits provided - SERS was established by the Connecticut General Assembly for the purpose of providing 
retirement, disability, and death benefits along with annual cost-of-living adjustments (COLAs) to plan 
members and their beneficiaries. Generally, the monthly pension benefit is calculated in accordance with a 
basic formula, which takes into consideration average salary, credited service, and age at retirement. The 
details on plan benefits for the Tier IV Plan, revised COLAs for plan members retiring on or after July 1, 2022, 
and revised disability retirement requirements are described in the State Employees’ Bargaining Agent 
Coalition (SEBAC) 2017 agreement. Further details on plan benefits, COLAs, and other plan provisions are 
described in Sections 5-152 to 5-192x of the State General Statutes. 

TRS also provides retirement, disability, and death benefits along with annual COLAs to plan members and 
their beneficiaries. Generally, monthly plan benefits are based on a formula in combination with the member’s 
age, service, and the average of the highest 3 years of paid salaries. Members are 100 percent vested after 
10 or more years of credited service. Further information on TRS plan benefits, COLAs, and other plan 
provisions is described in Sections 10-183b to 10-183ss of the State General Statutes. 
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Contributions - The contribution requirements are established and may be amended by the State legislature 
subject to the contractual rights established by collective bargaining. The State is required to contribute at an 
actuarially determined rate. Employee contribution* rates for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025 were as 
follows: 

SERS plan tiers Plan % 

Tier I Hazardous 6% of earnigns up to Social Security Taxable Wage 
Base plus 7.0% of earnings above that level 

Tier I Plan B 4% of earnigns up to Social Security Taxable Wage 
Base plus 7.0% of earnings above that level 

Tier I Plan C 7.0% of earnings 

Tier II Hazardous 6.0% of earnings 

Tier II (all others) 2.0% of earnings 

Tier IIA and III Hazardous 7.0 % of earnings 

Tier IIA and III (all others) 4.0% of earnings 

Tier IV Hazardous 8% of earnings 

Tier IV (all others) 5% of earnings 
*Contributions may vary for anyone electing to maintain retirement eligib ility. 

In accordance with the SEBAC 2017 agreement, in years where asset losses require further increases in 
contributions, Tier IV employees’ contributions may increase by half the necessary increase in rates (up to 
2%). Finally, all Tier IV employees must contribute 1% to the defined benefit component and may elect 
additional contributions of up to 3% of salary. The State is required to contribute at an actuarially determined 
rate to the defined benefit component and 1% of eligible compensation to the defined contribution component. 

Individuals hired on or after July 1, 2011 and before July 1, 2017, who were otherwise eligible for the ARP, 
were also eligible to become members of the Hybrid Plan. The Hybrid Plan has defined benefits identical to 
Tiers II, IIA, and III, but requires employee contributions 3% higher than the contribution required from the 
applicable Tier II, IIA, or III Plan. 

TRS contribution requirements are also established and may be amended by the State legislature. Plan 
members are required to contribute 7% of their annual salary. Employer contributions are funded by the State 
on behalf of the participating municipal employers, which is considered a special funding situation. However, 
this special funding situation does not apply to UConn Health, an agency of the State, because there is not a 
separate non-employer contributing entity. 

Effective July 1, 2023, legislation altered UConn Health's funding structure for employer contributions to the 
SERS and TRS. Additional details are provided in Note 15. Beginning in fiscal year 2024, the State assumed 
responsibility for these contributions, and UConn Health did not make any payments to SERS or TRS during 
fiscal year 2025 and 2024.  
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Proportionate share of the collective net pension liability (NPL) and pension expense. In prior years, UConn 
Health’s proportionate share of the NPL was determined by its share of total contributions to each plan. Due 
to the legislative changes effective after June 30, 2023, UConn Health’s proportionate share was reduced to 
zero for both plans as of the June 30, 2024 measurement date, reflecting the State’s full funding of 
contributions. As of the June 30, 2023 measurement date, UConn Health’s proportion was 4.18% for SERS 
and 0.03% for TRS. 

With a zero percent proportionate share, UConn Health removed all related pension liabilities, deferred 
inflows, and deferred outflows from its financial statements. This removal was recorded as a special item n 
the Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025, 
rather than being amortized as a change in proportionate share through pension expense. Additional details 
are provided in Note 17. 

Alternate Retirement Plan 
Defined Contribution Plan - UConn Health also offers the Alternate Retirement Plan (ARP), a defined 
contribution plan administered through a third-party administrator, Empower Financial Services, Inc. The 
Connecticut State Employees Retirement Commission has the authority to supervise and control the 
operation of the plan including the authority to make and amend rules and regulations relating to the 
administration of the plan. 

All unclassified employees not already in a pension plan of a constituent unit of the State system of higher 
education or the central office staff of the Department of Higher Education are eligible to participate in ARP.   

ARP contribution requirements are established and may be amended by the State legislature subject to the 
contractual rights established by collective bargaining. The SEBAC 2017 agreement amended certain 
provisions for ARP by revising employee and employer contribution rates. Participants hired prior to July 1, 
2017, must contribute 6% of their eligible compensation, except for participants who elected the one-time 
option to remain at the previous employee contribution rate of 5%, and their employer must contribute 7% of 
eligible compensation. Participants hired on or after July 1, 2017, have the option to contribute 6.5% or 5% of 
their eligible compensation and their employer must contribute 6.5% of eligible compensation. There is no 
minimum vesting period for ARP. Other ARP provisions are described in Chapter 66 of the State General 
Statutes, State Employees Retirement Act. 

Legislation effective July 1, 2023, changed UConn Health’s State funding structure concerning employer 
contributions (see Note 15). As a result, for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2024, UConn Health did not make 
contributions or report pension expenses for ARP, as these are funded by the State. 

Post-Employment Benefits other than Pension
In addition to the pension benefits, the State provides post-retirement health care and life insurance benefits 
to UConn Health employees in accordance with State Statutes Sections 5-257(d) and 5-259(a). When 
employees retire, the State may pay up to 100% of their health care insurance premium cost (including 
dependents’ coverage) based on the plan chosen by the employee. In addition, the State pays 100% of the 
premium cost for a portion of the employee's life insurance continued after retirement. The amount of life 
insurance continued at no cost to the retiree is determined by a formula based on the number of years of 
State service that the retiree had at the time of retirement.  

General Information about the SEOPEBP 
Plan description - The State’s defined benefit OPEB plan, State of Connecticut State Employee OPEB Plan 
(SEOPEBP), provides OPEB benefits for employees of the State who are receiving benefits from a qualifying 
State-sponsored retirement system. This plan is administered by the State Comptroller’s Healthcare Policy 
and Benefits Division under the direction of the State Employees Retirement Commission. 
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Benefits provided - SEOPEBP provides healthcare and life insurance benefits to eligible retired State 
employees and their spouses as well as life insurance benefits to employees when they retire. The State may 
pay up to 100% of the healthcare insurance premium cost for eligible retirees. In addition, the State pays 
100% of the premium cost for a portion of the employees’ life insurance continued after retirement. The 
amount of life insurance continued at no cost to the retiree is determined by a formula based on the number 
of years of State service that the retiree had at the time of retirement. Employees hired prior to July 1, 2011 
are vested for retiree health benefits upon completion of 10 years of actual state service. Employees hired on 
or after July 1, 2011 are vested for retiree health benefits upon completion of 15 years of actual state service. 
If employees should resign from service prior to reaching the age for early or normal retirement eligibility, the 
employee would be able to receive the retiree health benefits according to the Rule of 75 (age + service =75). 
Plan benefits, and other plan provisions are described in sections 5-257 and 5-259 of the State General 
Statutes. Further information regarding plan changes affecting employees retiring on or after October 2, 2017, 
are described in the SEBAC 2017 agreement. 

Contributions – SEOPEBP is primarily funded on a pay-as-you-go basis. The contribution requirements of the 
plan members and the State are established and may be amended by the State legislature, or by agreement 
between the State and employees’ unions, upon approval by the State legislature. Current active employees 
contribute a percentage of their salary into the Retiree Health Care Trust Fund (RHCF) for pre-funding of 
OPEB benefits. Employees hired prior to July 1, 2017, contribute 3% of their salary for a period of 10 years 
or until retirement, whichever is sooner. In accordance with the SEBAC 2017 agreement, employees hired on 
or after July 1, 2017, contribute 3% of their salary for 15 years. Contributions are refundable to employees 
that leave State employment prior to completing 10 years of service. 

Similar to pension, effective July 1, 2023, legislation altered UConn Health's funding structure for employer 
contributions to the SEOPEBP.   Additional details are provided in Note 15. Beginning in fiscal year 2024, the 
State assumed responsibility for these contributions, and UConn Health did not make any payments to 
SEOPEBP.  

Proportionate share of the collective net OPEB liability (NOL) and OPEB expense. In prior years, UConn 
Health’s proportionate share of the NOL was determined by its share of total contributions. Due to the 
legislative changes effective after June 30, 2023, UConn Health’s proportionate share was reduced to zero 
as of the June 30, 2024 measurement date, reflecting the State’s full funding of contributions. As of the June 
30, 2023 measurement date, UConn Health’s proportion was 9.6%. 

With a zero percent proportionate share, UConn Health removed all related OPEB liabilities, deferred inflows, 
and deferred outflows from its financial statements. This removal was recorded as a special item in the 
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025, 
rather than being amortized as a change in proportionate share through OPEB expense. Additional details 
are provided in Note 17. 

13. BOND FINANCED ALLOTMENTS 

UConn Health recognizes an asset when an allotment is processed for State general obligation bonds or 
when bonds are funded from UConn Health resources or issued under the UCONN 2000 program are sold. 

In fiscal year 2002, the General Assembly of the State of Connecticut enacted, and the Governor signed into 
law Public Act No. 02-3, An Act Concerning 21st Century UConn (Act). The Act authorized additional projects 
for the University and for the first time UConn Health for what is called Phase III of UCONN 2000. This Act 
amended PA No. 95-230 and extended the UCONN 2000 financing program. 

The 21st Century UConn program was amended in fiscal year 2008, extending it an additional year to June 
30, 2016, without any change in the total amount. In fiscal year 2010, the Act was amended again including 
a $25.0 million reallocation from existing UCONN 2000 UConn Health allocations, and a $207.0 million 
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increase in UCONN 2000 debt service commitment authorizations for the UConn Health Network. This also 
extended the UCONN 2000 program two additional years to fiscal year 2018.  

During the October 2011 special session, the Connecticut General Assembly adopted Public Act 11-2 which 
established the Connecticut Bioscience Collaboration Program (the “Collaboration”) and authorized 
$290,685,000 of State general obligation bonds to be issued over a ten-year period and to be deposited in 
the Connecticut Bioscience Collaboration Fund. The Collaboration will support the establishment of a 
bioscience cluster anchored by the Jackson Laboratory for Genomic Medicine; a research laboratory located 
on UConn Health’s Farmington campus. 

In the June 2015 Special Session, the General Assembly of the State of Connecticut enacted and the 
Governor signed into law Public Act 15-01 (June Spec. Sess.), An Act Authorizing and Adjusting Bonds of the 
State for Capital Improvements, Transportation, and Other Purposes.  The bill introduced language effective 
July 1, 2015, that allows the University to revise, delete or add particular projects to finance the 
implementation of UConn Health’s EMR, thus giving the University the flexibility to reallocate existing UCONN 
2000 authorizations to the project in future years.  Any additional remaining UCONN 2000 authorizations are 
included in the unspent portion of bond proceeds held as Due from Affiliates in the statement of net position. 

As of June 30, 2025, approved projects receiving bond funding from UConn General Obligation Bonds 
secured by the State’s Debt Service Commitment had an allocated total of $850.9 million. The Act also 
requires UConn Health to contribute not less than $69.0 million through operations, eligible gifts, or other 
sources towards new UConn Health construction. 

UConn Health reports revenues from these bonds as Capital Appropriations. As noted above, the current 
Phase III commitment to fund projects totals $850.9 million for UConn Health. These bonds are general 
obligations of the University, for which its full faith and credit are pledged, and are payable from all assured 
revenues. The bonds are additionally secured by the pledge of and a lien upon the State Debt Service 
Commitment. The State Debt Service Commitment is the commitment by the State to pay an annual amount 
of debt service on securities issued as general obligations of the University. The University, consistent with 
the Act, is relying upon the receipt of the annual amount of the pledged State Debt Service Commitment for 
the payment of the bonds and, accordingly, is not planning to budget any of the other revenues for the 
payment of the bonds. The University therefore acts as custodian of the funds for UConn Health. A 
corresponding receivable, Due from Affiliates, is recorded for the unspent portion of the bonds, $7.0 million, 
at June 30, 2025, in the statement of net position. 

In June, 2025, the General Assembly approved legislation under Bill No. 7288 authorizing $28.0 million and 
$43.0 million to UConn Health for fiscal years 2026 and 2027, respectively.  The table below indicates how 
the Bill outlined the use of these funds. 

2026 2027 

Deferred Maintenance $ - $ 30,000,000 

Equipment, Library collections and Telecommunications 25,000,000 10,000,000 

Telecommunications infrastructure  upgrades, 
improvements and expansions 3,000,000 3,000,000 

Total Bond Funds under Bill No. 7288 $ 28,000,000 $ 43,000,000 

During fiscal year June 30, 2025, UConn Health was allotted under Bill No. 6942 and  spent $13.0 million on 
equipment, library collections and telecommunications.  This amount was recorded as part of the capital 
appropriation in the accompanying Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position. 
Additional information is presented in Note 15. 
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14. COMMITMENTS 

On June 30, 2025, UConn Health had individual outstanding commitments exceeding $300,000 in amount, 
totaling $5,134,834. Portions of this amount were included in the June 30, 2025, accounts payable and due 
to related parties. Commitments above do not include any commitments arising from the administration of 
UCONN 2000 funds by the University on UConn Health’s behalf. Such obligations are paid directly from 
proceeds of bond issuances and are included in the University’s financial statements. 

UConn Health agreed to pay $84,576,845 during the 2025-2026 fiscal year to the Capitol Area Health 
Consortium to cover the payment of payroll, related fringe benefits, and certain program expenses for interns 
and residents participating in the School of Medicine and Dental Medicine Residency Training Programs. 
These costs are to be funded by participating hospitals, which will remit payments to UConn Health, in 
accordance with an established rate schedule, for services provided. Dental Residency costs will be funded 
by the School of Dental Medicine.  

15. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

The University of Connecticut Foundation, Inc. (the “Foundation”) is a tax-exempt organization whose 
objective is the betterment of the University, including UConn Health. UConn Health has an agreement 
through the University to reimburse the Foundation for certain administrative services and the Foundation 
agreed to reimburse UConn Health for certain services performed and for operating expenses of the 
Foundation. The following material transactions occurred between UConn Health and the Foundation during 
the year ended June 30, 2025: 

2025 
Amount expensed to University for 

Foundation services $ 1,500,000 

Amount received from Foundation for 
personnel services and operating expenses $ 3,830,514 

Amount received from Foundation 
from endowments and gifts $ 1,699,979 

In addition, UConn Health directly engages in transactions with the University. The material terms of 
contracted arrangements are set forth in formal Memorandum of Understanding’s (MOU) that are reviewed 
and agreed upon by both parties on an annual basis. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025, UConn Health 
recorded $16.5 million in expenses and $2.4 million in revenue related to services specified in the MOUs. 
UConn Health also paid the University for other expenses related to grants and contracts, services of 
educational departments, auxiliary enterprises and for miscellaneous goods and services. 
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Listed in the table below are the material expense and revenue transactions with the University excluding 
payments for Foundation services. Not included in this list are certain cost share arrangements for shared 
services and transactions related to UCONN 2000 as noted in Note 13. 

2025 
Expenses Paid 
to University of 

Connecticut 

Revenue from 
University of 
Connecticut 

Agreements under an MOU 
University safety $ 
Research 

($ in thousands) 
8,991 
2,007 

$ -
1,737 

Audit, compliance and privacy 
Library services 
Information technology 
Communications (marketing) 
Ombudsman and institutional equity 
Document production 
Government relations and other 

1,564 
989 
774 
599 
551 
473 
276 

-
-
-
-
74 

-
327 

Diversity and inclusion 
Human resources 

190 
82 

-
239 

Total MOUs with University of Connecticut ^ $ 16,496 $ 2,377 

 ̂A portion of this was included in Due to Affiliate in the  accompanying 

    statement of net position 

UConn Health recorded a payable to the University for $11.2 million related to these agreements. 

UConn Health provides pharmaceutical, medical, dental, and psychiatric care to inmates incarcerated at the 
State’s correctional facilities. This program is funded from the State’s General Fund through the Department 
of Correction (DOC). UConn Health billed and received from DOC $7.7 million in fiscal year 2025 for services. 
For fiscal year 2025 UConn Health recorded a receivable from DOC for $9,592 related to these services. 

Through UConn Health, the State seeks to meet certain unmet needs in the community including the training 
and development of new doctors and dentists. The State supports UConn Health’s mission via State 
Appropriations. State appropriations represent amounts the State provides to UConn Health to support 
operations. In-kind fringe benefits take the form of forgone fringe benefit expense reimbursement related to 
salaries of certain State sponsored research projects. 

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025, the amounts of the benefits recognized were as follows: 

2025 
State of Connecticut appropriations $ 133,627,929 
Fringe benefit differential Public 

Act 2024HB-05523 Section 44 4,500,000 

Appropriations from 
State of Connecticut $ 138,127,929 

In-kind fringe benefits 
from State of Connecticut: $ 769,026 

Total appropriations and in-kind fringe 
benefits received from 
State of Connecticut $ 138,896,955 
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In June 2023, the General Assembly enacted and the Governor signed PA 23-204, which includes the State 
budget for the fiscal years 2024 and 2025 biennium and amendments to the State’s funding structure for 
constituent units of the state system of higher education. Under this legislation, effective July 1, 2023, the 
State funds all the UConn Health’s employee retirement costs related to the State’s retirement systems and 
the Alternate Retirement Plan. UConn Health is responsible for funding all employee non-retirement fringe 
benefit costs. To achieve a budget-neutral effect, the State has (1) reduced the appropriation to UConn 
Health, and (2) no longer associates employee salary and fringe benefit expenses with the General Fund 
appropriation. For the year ended June 30, 2025, the State funded $195.5 million of retirement and other 
post-employment benefit costs for UConn Health.  This amount is inclusive of allocations for the State’s 
unfunded pension and OPEB liabilities as well as administrative expenses. These amounts are not reported 
as on-behalf revenues or expenses in the accompanying financial statements. 

In fiscal year 2025, the State allotted $54.9 million to UConn Health for one-time funding under the American 
Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) allocation, which was designated for temporary operating support. These amounts 
were recognized as federal and state aid under nonoperating revenues in the accompanying Statement of 
Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position for the year ended June 30, 2025, and are excluded from 
the appropriations detailed above. 

Pursuant to various public or special bond acts, the General Assembly empowers the State Bond Commission 
to allocate and approve the issuance of bonds for a variety of projects or purposes.  During fiscal year 2025, 
the State Bond Commission allocated $13.0 million for equipment, library collections and telecommunications. 
This amount was recorded as part of capital appropriations in the accompanying Statement of Revenues, 
Expenses and Changes in Net Position for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2025. Additional information is 
presented in Note 13. 

16. OPERATING EXPENSES BY NATURAL AND FUNCTIONAL CLASSIFICATION 

The table below details UConn Health’s operating expenses by natural and functional classification for the 
fiscal year ended June 30, 2025 (amounts in thousands). 

Natural Classification 
Salaries Supplies Depreciation 

and Fringe and other and 
Functional Classification wages benefits expenses Utilities amortization Total 
Instruction $105,237 $ 20,773 $ 70,843 $ 1,777 $ - $ 198,630 
Research 30,576 7,559 26,722 5,223 - 70,080 
Patient services 463,035 114,044 416,422 6,903 - 1,000,404 
Academic support 12,670 3,443 5,558 - - 21,671 
Institutional support 39,500 10,611 165,541 - - 215,652 
Operations and maintenance of 
plant 13,420 4,624 12,787 3,899 - 34,730 
Depreciation and amortization - - - - 87,660 87,660 
Student aid 33 - 27 - - 60 
Total $664,471 $161,054 $697,900 $ 17,802 $ 87,660 $ 1,628,887 
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17. SPECIAL ITEM – DERECOGNITION OF PENSION AND OPEB BALANCES 

As described in Note 1, in fiscal year 2025 UConn Health recorded a special item for the removal of 
pension and OPEB balances. This derecognition is classified as a special item under GASB Statements 
No. 34 Basic Financial Statements—and Management's Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local 
Governments and No. 62 Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-
November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements because it is infrequent in occurrence and falls 
within management control, as demonstrated by their participation and influence in decisions regarding 
State funding changes. 

GASB Statements No. 68 Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions and No. 75 Accounting and 
Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions do not require allocation of 
pension and OPEB liabilities to individual funds within the reporting entity unless those liabilities are 
directly related to and expected to be paid from those funds. Based on this guidance and legislative 
changes, UConn Health no longer recognizes these liabilities. The derecognition was recorded separately 
in other changes in net position in the accompanying Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes 
in Net Position for the year ended June 30, 2025. 

The total impact of the derecognition was approximately $2,407.2 million. The following table shows the 
increase (decrease) to net position by plan and balance type as of June 30, 2025: 

SERS TRS SEOPEBP Total 
(in thousands) 

Net Liability (NPL/NOL) $ 866,352 $ 5,267 $ 1,497,569 $ 2,369,188 

Deferred inflows of resources 208,636 1,258 566,743 776,637 

Deferred outflows of resources (233,519) (2,606) (502,480) (738,605) 

Total derecognition of pension 
and OPEB balances $ 841,469 $ 3,919 $ 1,561,832 $ 2,407,220 

18. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS 

UConn Health has evaluated subsequent events through December 5, 2025, which represents the date the 
financial statements were available to be issued. 

On November 7, 2025, The University of Connecticut Health Center Finance Corporation, through its newly 
created subsidiary UCHCFC Waterbury Health Corp. and on behalf of the University of Connecticut Health 
Center and its affiliates, (collectively, “UConn Health”) submitted a bid to purchase certain assets and 
associated real property (“Waterbury Hospital”) from Prospect Waterbury. 

Waterbury Hospital is a 357-bed acute care hospital serving 13 towns in central and southwest Connecticut. It 
operates or owns numerous outpatient facilities in the greater Waterbury area, including primary care centers, 
imaging service centers, rehab centers, and a surgery center. 

The bid included a purchase price of $13,000,000 in cash consideration plus assumed liabilities, estimated at 
$22,000,000, bringing the total purchase price to an estimated $35,000,000.  UConn Health intends to fund 
the purchase price with cash on hand, or through future UConn 2000 General Obligation bond issuances if 
permitted by legislation. 
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The bid was submitted to the United States Bankruptcy Court for the Northern District of Texas.  Prospect, 
the current owner of the system including Waterbury Hospital and other hospital operations in Connecticut 
and throughout the United States, filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy in the Northern District of Texas on January 
11, 2025.  The bankruptcy court has confirmed the sale of Prospect’s other hospital operations in Connecticut 
and during the scheduled hearing on November 18th approved UConn Health as the purchaser for Waterbury 
Hospital. 

No other subsequent events requiring recognition or disclosure in the financial statements were identified. 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY 
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312.51%

 
300.72%

 
347.24%

 
181.85%

 

P
lan fiduciary net position as a percentage 

of the total pension liability 
0.00%

 
58.39%

 
54.06%

 
60.77%

 
49.24%

 
52.00%

 
57.69%

 
55.93%

 
52.26%

 
59.50%

 

S
ch

e
d

u
le

 o
f U

C
o

n
n

 H
e

alth
's P

e
n

sio
n

 C
o

n
trib

u
tio

n
s 

B
ased on contributions for the F

iscal Y
ear E

nded June 30, 
T

R
S

 
($ in thousands) 

F
or the year ended June 30 

2025 
2024 

2023 
2022 

2021 
2020 

2019 
2018 

2017 
2016 

C
ontractually required em

ployer contribution 
$ 

-
$ 

-
$ 

572 
$ 

574 
$ 

491 
$ 

397 
$ 

448 
$ 

280 
$ 

239 
$ 

181 
A

ctual U
C

onn H
ealth contribution 

-
-

572 
574 

491 
397 

448 
280 

239 
237 

C
ontribution deficiency/(excess) 

$ 
-

$ 
-

$ 
-

$ 
-

$ 
-

$ 
-

$ 
-

$ 
-

$ 
-

$ 
(56) 

U
C

onn H
ealth's covered payroll 

$ 
-

$ 
-

$ 
1,439 

$ 
1,290 

$ 
1,429 

$ 
1,263 

$ 
1,138 

$ 
1,103 

$ 
834 

$ 
762 

A
ctual U

C
onn H

ealth contributions as a 
percentage of covered payroll 

0.00%
 

0.00%
 

39.75%
 

44.50%
 

34.36%
 

31.43%
 

39.37%
 

25.39%
 

28.66%
 

31.10%
 

S
ee accom

panying notes to required schedules. 
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U
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E
A

L
T

H
 

R
eq

u
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 S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
ry

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 

S
ta

te
 E

m
p

lo
ye

e 
O

th
er

 P
o

st
-E

m
p

lo
ym

en
t 

B
en

ef
it

s 
(O

P
E

B
) 

P
la

n
 

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 U
C

O
N

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
'S

 P
R

O
P

O
R

T
IO

N
A

T
E

 S
H

A
R

E
 O

F
 T

H
E

 N
E

T
 O

P
E

B
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

Y
 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 v
a

lu
a

tio
n

 d
a

te
 la

g
g

in
g

 o
n

e
 y

e
a

r 
b

e
h

in
d

 th
e

 fi
s

ca
l y

e
a

r 

O
P

E
B

 
($

 in
 th

ou
sa

nd
s)

 
20

25
 

20
24

 
20

23
 

20
22

 
20

21
 

20
20

 
20

19
 

20
18

 
20

17
 

U
C

on
n 

H
ea

lth
's

 p
ro

po
rt

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ne

t O
P

E
B

 li
ab

ili
ty

 
0.

00
%

 
9.

60
%

 
7.

73
%

 
7.

69
%

 
7.

59
%

 
7.

31
%

 
6.

00
%

 
6.

96
%

 
6.

67
%

 

U
C

on
n 

H
ea

lth
's

 p
ro

po
rt

io
n 

of
 th

e 
ne

t O
P

E
B

 li
ab

ili
ty

 
$ 

-
$

1,
49

7,
56

9 
$

 
1,

19
8,

41
2 

$
 

1,
50

2,
31

8 
$

1,
78

6,
26

5 
$

 
1,

51
1,

62
6 

$
1,

03
6,

30
0 

$
 

1,
20

8,
42

7 
$ 

 
1,

14
9,

63
8 

U
C

on
n 

H
ea

lth
's

 c
ov

er
ed

 p
ay

ro
ll 

$ 
-

$ 
52

6,
04

4 
$ 

45
3,

44
5 

$ 
42

5,
04

7 
$ 

40
5,

43
3 

$ 
37

5,
68

0 
$ 

36
6,

59
3 

$ 
42

4,
73

4 
$ 

42
3,

73
4 

U
C

on
n 

H
ea

lth
's

 p
ro

po
rt

io
n 

sh
ar

e 
of

 th
e 

ne
t O

P
E

B
 

lia
bi

lit
y 

as
 a

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e 

of
 it

s 
co

ve
re

d 
pa

yr
ol

l 
0.

00
%

 
28

4.
69

%
 

26
4.

29
%

 
35

3.
45

%
 

44
0.

58
%

 
40

2.
37

%
 

28
2.

68
%

 
28

4.
51

%
 

27
1.

31
%

 

P
la

n 
fid

uc
ia

ry
 n

et
 p

os
iti

on
 a

s 
a 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 

of
 th

e 
to

ta
l O

P
E

B
 li

ab
ili

ty
 

0.
00

%
 

14
.6

0%
 

12
.6

3%
 

10
.1

2%
 

6.
13

%
 

5.
47

%
 

4.
69

%
 

3.
03

%
 

1.
94

%
 

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 U
C

O
N

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
'S

 O
P

E
B

 C
O

N
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
tio

n
 fo

r 
th

e
 F

is
ca

l Y
e

a
r 

E
n

d
e

d
 J

u
n

e
 3

0
, 

O
P

E
B

 
($

 in
 th

ou
sa

nd
s)

 
20

25
 

20
24

 
20

23
 

20
22

 
20

21
 

20
20

 
20

19
 

20
18

 
20

17
 

C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

ly
 r

eq
ui

re
d 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
n 

$ 
-

$ 
-

$ 
81

,6
55

 
$ 

65
,5

67
 

$ 
66

,7
84

 
$ 

65
,8

04
 

$ 
55

,0
31

 
$ 

48
,1

34
 

$ 
46

,4
51

 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
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at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

co
nt
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ct

ua
lly

 
re

qu
ire

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
$ 

-
$ 

-
$ 

81
,6

55
 

$ 
65

,5
67

 
$ 

66
,7

84
 

$ 
65

,8
04

 
$ 

55
,0

31
 

$ 
48

,1
34

 
$ 

46
,4

51
 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
de

fic
ie

nc
y 

(e
xc

es
s)

 
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

U
C

on
n 

H
ea

lth
's

 c
ov

er
ed

 p
ay

ro
ll 

$ 
-

$ 
-

$ 
52

6,
04

4 
$ 

45
3,

44
5 

$ 
42

5,
04

7 
$ 

40
5,

43
3 

$ 
37

5,
68

0 
$ 

36
6,

59
3 

$ 
36

6,
59

3 

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 a

s 
a 

pe
rc

en
ta

ge
 o

f c
ov

er
ed

 p
ay

ro
ll 

0.
00

%
 

0.
00

%
 

15
.5

2%
 

14
.4

6%
 

15
.7

1%
 

16
.2

3%
 

14
.6

5%
 

13
.1

3%
 

12
.6

7%
 

T
he

se
 s

ch
ed

ul
es

 a
re

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 a

s 
re

qu
ire

d 
by

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 g

en
er

al
ly

 a
cc

ep
te

d 
in

 th
e 

U
ni

te
d 

S
ta

te
s 

of
 A

m
er

ic
a;

 h
ow

ev
er

, u
n

til
 a

 fu
ll 

1
0

-
ye

ar
 tr

en
d 

is
 c

om
pi

le
d,

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

is
 p

re
se

nt
ed

 fo
r 

th
os

e 
ye

ar
s 
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U
C

O
N

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 

R
eq

u
ired

 S
u

p
p

lem
en

tary In
fo

rm
atio

n
 

N
o

tes to
 R

e
q

u
ired

 P
en

sio
n

 an
d

 O
P

E
B

 S
ch

ed
u

les: 

S
E

R
S

, T
R

S
, and S

E
O

P
E

B
P

 

C
h

an
g

es in
 L

eg
islatio

n
2024 to P

resent – P
ublic A

ct 23-204 changed the S
tate's funding structure for em

ployer contributions, effective July 1, 2023. U
nder this 

legislation, the S
tate covers all retirem

ent-related costs for U
C

onn H
ealth em

ployees participating in the S
tate’s retirem

ent plans. A
ccordingly, 

U
C

onn H
ealth ceased m

aking contributions and reporting related covered payroll beginning w
ith the fiscal year ended June 30, 20

24. F
or the 

fiscal year ended June 30, 2025, U
C

onn H
ealth's proportionate share w

as reduced to zero for the June 30, 2024 m
easurem

ent date, reflecting 
the S

tate's full funding of contributions. 

S
E

R
S

 

C
h

an
g

es o
f B

en
efit T

erm
s 

2018 – T
he S

E
B

A
C

 201
7 agreem

en
t included changes to benefit term

s for existing S
E

R
S

 plans by revising certain factors including
 em

ployee 
contribution rates and annual cost-of-living adjustm

ents for m
em

bers retiring after July 1, 2022. T
he agreem

ent also im
plem

ente
d a new

 T
ier IV

 
H

ybrid P
lan. 

C
h

an
g

es in
 A

ssu
m

p
tio

n
s

2022 – W
age inflation assum

ed rate changed from
 3.50%

 to 3.00%
; assum

ed salary scale changed to reflect experience in w
age inflation rates 

of increase; assum
ed rates of m

ortality have been revised to the P
ub-2010 above m

edian m
ortality tables (am

ount-w
eighted) projected 

generationally w
ith M

P
-2020 im

provem
ent scale; assum

ed rates of w
ithdraw

al, disability, and retirem
ent have been adjusted to re

flect 
experience m

ore closely. 

T
R

S
 C
h

an
g

es o
f B

en
efit T

erm
s 

2023 – Legislation w
as passed restoring the 25%

 w
ear dow

n of P
lan N

 benefits to vested m
em

b
ers as of June 30, 2019. 

2020 – B
eginning July 1, 2019, annual interest credited on m

andatory contributions set at 4%
; for m

e
m

bers retiring on or after July 1, 2019 
w

ith a partial refund option election (P
lan N

), if 50%
 of the benefits paid prior to death do not exceed the M

e
m

ber's m
an

datory contributions 
plus interest frozen at the date of the benefit com

m
encem

ent, the difference is paid to the M
em

be
r's beneficiary. 

2019 – B
eginning January 1, 2018, T

R
S

 m
e

m
b

er contributions increased from
 6%

 to 7%
 of salary. 
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U
C

O
N

N
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 

R
eq

u
ir

ed
 S

u
p

p
le

m
en

ta
ry

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 

N
o

te
s 

to
 R

e
q

u
ir

ed
 P

en
si

o
n

 a
n

d
 O

P
E

B
 S

ch
ed

u
le

s 
(c

o
n

ti
n

u
ed

):
 

C
h

an
g

es
 in

 A
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s
20

21
 –

 D
ec

re
as

e 
in

 th
e 

an
nu

al
 r

at
e 

of
 r

ea
l w

ag
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 a
ss

um
pt

io
n 

fr
om

 0
.7

5%
 to

 0
.5

0%
; d

ec
re

as
e 

in
 th

e 
pa

yr
ol

l g
ro

w
th

 a
ss

um
pt

io
n 

fr
om

 
3.

25
%

 t
o 

3.
00

%
. 

20
21

, 
20

17
 –

 A
m

ou
nt

s 
re

po
rt

ed
 r

ef
le

ct
 a

dj
us

tm
en

ts
 t

o 
ra

te
s 

of
 w

ith
dr

aw
al

, 
di

sa
bi

lit
y,

 r
et

ire
m

en
t,

 m
or

ta
lit

y 
an

d 
as

su
m

ed
 r

at
es

 o
f 

sa
la

ry
 t

o 
m

or
e 

cl
os

el
y 

re
fle

ct
 a

ct
ua

l a
nd

 a
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e.

 

20
20

 –
 R

ed
uc

tio
n 

in
 th

e 
in

fla
tio

n 
as

su
m

pt
io

n 
fr

om
 2

.7
5%

 to
 2

.5
0%

; d
ec

re
as

e 
in

 th
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
t r

at
e 

of
 r

et
ur

n 
as

su
m

pt
io

n 
fr

om
 8

.0
%

 to
 6

.9
%

; 
in

cr
ea

se
 in

 t
he

 a
nn

ua
l r

at
e 

of
 w

ag
e 

in
cr

ea
se

 a
ss

um
pt

io
n 

fr
om

 0
.5

0%
 t

o 
0.

75
%

; 
ph

as
e 

in
 t

o 
a 

le
ve

l d
ol

la
r 

am
or

tiz
at

io
n 

m
et

ho
d 

fo
r 

th
e 

Ju
ne

 
30

, 2
02

4 
va

lu
at

io
n.

 

S
E

O
P

E
B

P
 

C
h

an
g

es
 in

 A
ss

u
m

p
ti

o
n

s
T

he
 d

is
co

un
t 

ra
te

 w
as

 u
pd

at
ed

 in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 G

A
S

B
 7

5
 t

o 
6.

90
%

 f
or

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
or

y 
m

em
be

rs
 a

nd
 3

.6
5%

 f
or

 n
on

-c
on

tr
ib

ut
or

y 
m

em
be

rs
 f

or
 

th
e 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r 
20

24
. 

F
or

 t
he

 f
is

ca
l y

ea
rs

 2
02

3,
 2

02
2,

 2
02

1,
 2

02
0,

 2
01

9,
 a

nd
 2

01
8,

 t
he

 r
at

es
 w

er
e 

3.
90

%
, 

2.
31

%
, 

2.
38

%
, 

3.
58

%
, 

3.
95

%
, 

an
d 

3.
68

%
, 

re
sp

ec
tiv

el
y.

 

20
24

 –
 P

er
 c

ap
ita

 h
ea

lth
 c

os
ts

, 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
co

st
s,

 a
nd

 r
et

ire
e 

co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 w
er

e 
up

da
te

d 
fo

r 
re

ce
nt

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e.

 A
ct

ua
ria

l 
fa

ct
or

s 
us

ed
 t

o 
es

tim
at

e 
in

di
vi

du
al

 r
et

ire
e 

an
d 

sp
ou

se
 c

os
ts

 b
y 

ag
e 

an
d 

ge
nd

er
 w

er
e 

ad
ju

st
ed

. I
n 

ad
di

tio
n,

 h
ea

lth
ca

re
 c

os
t t

re
nd

 r
at

es
 a

nd
 r

et
ire

e 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n 
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te
s 

w
er

e 
ad

ju
st

ed
. T
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 M

ed
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e 

pr
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ip
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n 
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ug

 tr
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d 
ra

te
s 

w
er

e 
al

so
 u
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ed
 to
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ct
 a

n 
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tim
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e 
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r t
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 im
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 o

f t
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 In
fla

tio
n 

R
ed
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n 
A

ct
. 

20
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 –
 T
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 d

em
og
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ic
 a
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um
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m
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ta
lit
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 d
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, 
re

tir
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 w
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al
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w
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e 

up
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d 
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 b
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al

ar
y 

sc
al

e 
an

d 
m

or
ta

lit
y 

ra
te

s 
fo

r 
ce

rt
ai

n 
re

tir
em

en
t 

pl
an

s 
an

d 
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UCONN HEALTH 
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

As of June 30, 2025 

2025 

ASSETS 
Current Assets 

Cash and cash equivalents (Note 2) 
Patient receivables, net 
Contract and other receivables 
Funds held in escrow 
Lease receivable - current portion 
Due from Affiliates (Note 13) 
Due from Primary Institution 
Due from Department of Correction 
Inventories 
Prepaid expenses 

  Total current assets 

$ 

Primary John Dempsey 
Institution Hospital 

215,291,950 $ 121,658,271 
24,423,858 68,047,679 
7,785,556 8,739,624 

272,443 -
9,600 999,965 

6,958,829 -
- 11,505,593 

9,592 -
5,865,872 18,495,617 
9,822,286 2,149,013 

270,439,986 231,595,762 

Eliminations Total 

$ - $ 336,950,221 
- 92,471,537 

(5,877) 16,519,303 
- 272,443 
- 1,009,565 
- 6,958,829 

(11,505,593)  -
- 9,592 
- 24,361,489 
- 11,971,299

(11,511,470) 490,524,278 

Noncurrent Assets 
Restricted cash and cash equivalents (Note 2) 
Deposits with vendors 
Other assets 
Investment in CSC 
Due from Primary Institution 
Due from State of Connecticut 
Lease receivable - net of current portion 
Right-to-use assets, net (Note 10) 
Capital  and intangible assets, net  (Note 10) 

  Total noncurrent assets 
      Total assets $ 

30,039,874 
14,159,611 

401,670 
179,966 

-
61,887 

389,475 
50,298,668 

471,929,383 
567,460,534 
837,900,520 $ 

-
14,637,066 

117,543 
-

14,159,611 
-

12,696,945 
76,085,603 

301,093,521 
418,790,289 
650,386,051 $ 

- 30,039,874 
- 28,796,677 
- 519,213 
- 179,966 

(14,159,611)  -
- 61,887 
- 13,086,420 

(58,819,800) 67,564,471 
- 773,022,904

(72,979,411) 913,271,412
(84,490,881) $ 1,403,795,690 
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UCONN HEALTH 
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION(Continued) 

As of June 30, 2025 

2025 

Primary John Dempsey Eliminations Total 
Institution Hospital 

LIABILITIES 
Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $ 46,513,302 $ 27,455,340 $ - $ 73,968,642 
Due to State of Connecticut 5,451,952 3,634,489 - 9,086,441 
Accrued salaries 21,832,855 13,207,551 - 35,040,406 
Compensated absences - current portion (Note 11) 38,065,328 27,944,944 - 66,010,272 
Due to John Dempsey Hospital 25,665,204 - (25,665,204)  -
Due to third party payors (4,296,621) 25,627,108 - 21,330,487 
Due to Affiliates (Note 15) 11,174,167 - - 11,174,167 
Unearned revenue 1,784,079 854,146 - 2,638,225 
Malpractice reserve (Note 11) 3,184,000 - - 3,184,000 
Right-to-use liabilities - current portion (Note 11) 7,585,098 11,645,559 (3,097,307) 16,133,350 
Long-term debt - current portion  (Note 11) 7,336,126 - - 7,336,126

 Total current liabilities 164,295,490 110,369,137 (28,762,511) 245,902,116 

Noncurrent Liabilities 
Malpractice reserve (Note 11) 9,561,000 - - 9,561,000 
Compensated absences - net of current portion (Note 11) 22,761,340 16,709,808 - 39,471,148 
Right-to-use liabilities - net of current portion (Note 11) 39,432,448 79,077,080 (61,775,743) 56,733,785 
Long-term debt - net of current portion (Note 11) 149,089,039 - - 149,089,039

 Total noncurrent liabilities 220,843,827 95,786,888 (61,775,743) 254,854,972
  Total liabilities $ 385,139,317 $ 206,156,025 $ (90,538,254) $ 500,757,088 

Deferred inflows of resources right-to-use assets $ 345,482 $ 13,642,671 $ - $ 13,988,153 

NET POSITION 
Net investment in capital assets $ 318,791,217 $ 286,456,485 $ 6,047,373 $ 611,295,075 
Restricted for 

Nonexpendable 
Scholarships 61,451 - - 61,451 

Expendable
  Research 2,519,137 - - 2,519,137
 Loans 467,084 - - 467,084
  Capital projects 38,564,154 - - 38,564,154 

Unrestricted 91,326,457 144,130,870 - 235,457,327 

Minority interest - Uconn Health Imaging, LLC 686,222 - - 686,222 
Total net position $ 452,415,721 $ 430,587,355 $ 6,047,373 $ 889,050,449 
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UCONN HEALTH 
CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

For the Year Ended June 30, 2025 

2025 

Primary John Dempsey Total Eliminations Consolidated 
Institution Hospital (Memo Only) 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Student tuition and fees (net of scholarship 

allowances of $8,093) $ 27,594,150 $ - $ 27,594,150 $ - $ 27,594,150 
Patient services and pharmaceutical revenues 

(net of charity care of $14,430) (Notes 4 & 6) 364,398,183 728,297,063 1,092,695,246 - 1,092,695,246 
Federal grants and contracts 87,936,172 - 87,936,172 - 87,936,172 
Nonfederal grants and contracts 31,596,780 - 31,596,780 - 31,596,780 
Contract and other operating revenues 180,016,389 137,437,928 317,454,317 (148,259,642) 169,194,675 

Total operating revenues 691,541,674 865,734,991 1,557,276,665 (148,259,642) 1,409,017,023 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Educational and General 

Instruction 231,824,171 - 231,824,171 (33,193,832) 198,630,339 
Research 70,079,903 - 70,079,903 - 70,079,903 
Patient services 238,042,398 782,647,087 1,020,689,485 (20,285,737) 1,000,403,748 
Academic support 21,670,949 - 21,670,949 - 21,670,949 
Institutional support 303,506,746 - 303,506,746 (87,855,048) 215,651,698 
Operations and maintenance of plant 35,101,744 - 35,101,744 (371,604) 34,730,140 
Depreciation and amortization (Note 10) 60,294,142 31,705,233 91,999,375 (4,339,385) 87,659,990 
Student aid 60,021 - 60,021 - 60,021 

Total operating expenses 960,580,074 814,352,320 1,774,932,394 (146,045,606) 1,628,886,788

   Operating loss (269,038,400) 51,382,671 (217,655,729) (2,214,036) (219,869,765) 

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES) 
State appropriations (Note 15) 138,896,955 - 138,896,955 - 138,896,955 
Gifts 5,816,480 - 5,816,480 - 5,816,480 
Federal and State aid 54,885,680 - 54,885,680 - 54,885,680 
Hospital transfer (25,107,999) 25,107,999 - - -
Loss on disposal (252,869) (271,119) (523,988) - (523,988) 
Interest income 19,775 162,005 181,780 - 181,780 
Lease revenue 46,404 2,208,831 2,255,235 - 2,255,235 
Investment income, net 11,677,119 - 11,677,119 - 11,677,119 
Interest on capital asset - related debt (10,120,869) (4,613,925) (14,734,794) 3,203,535 (11,531,259) 

Net nonoperating revenues 175,860,676 22,593,791 198,454,467 3,203,535 201,658,002 
Income (loss) before other revenues, 
expenses, gains or losses (93,177,724) 73,976,462 (19,201,262) 989,499 (18,211,763) 

OTHER CHANGES IN NET POSITION 
Capital appropriations (Note 13) 13,000,000 - 13,000,000 - 13,000,000 
Derecognition of pension and 

OPEB balances (Note 17) 1,520,979,627 886,240,774 2,407,220,401 - 2,407,220,401 
Contributions for minority interest - UHI 174,712 - 174,712 - 174,712 

Net other changes in net position 1,534,154,339 886,240,774 2,420,395,113 - 2,420,395,113 

Increase in net position 1,440,976,615 960,217,236 2,401,193,851 989,499 2,402,183,350 

NET POSITION 
Net position-beginning of year (965,968,205) (511,945,112) (1,477,913,317) 5,057,874 (1,472,855,443) 

Cumulative effect of change in accounting 
method - GASB 101 (22,592,689) (17,684,769) (40,277,458) (40,277,458) 
Net position-beginning of year as restated (988,560,894) (529,629,881) (1,518,190,775) 5,057,874 (1,513,132,901) 
Net position-end of year $ 452,415,721 $ 430,587,355 $ 883,003,076 $ 6,047,373 $ 889,050,449 
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In

ve
st

m
en

t i
nc

om
e 

(n
et

 o
f i

nv
es

tm
en

t e
xp

en
se

) 
0.

7%
 

0.
9%

 
0.

6%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
1%

 
0.

1%
 

0.
1%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 
N

et
 n

on
op

er
at

in
g 

re
ve

nu
es

 
13

.2
%

 
15

.2
%

 
27

.2
%

 
30

.5
%

 
28

.2
%

 
29

.4
%

 
24

.4
%

 
26

.2
%

 
27

.1
%

 
28

.5
%

 

T
o

ta
l R

e
v

e
n

u
e

s 
10

0%
 

10
0%

 
10

0%
 

10
0%

 
10

0%
 

10
0%

 
10

0%
 

10
0%

 
10

0%
 

10
0%

 

* 
P

ha
rm

ac
eu

tic
al

 r
ev

en
ue

s 
pa

rt
ia

l y
ea

r 
fis

ca
l y

ea
r 

20
20

 a
nd

 fi
rs

t c
om

pl
et

e 
ye

ar
 in

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r 

20
21
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 U

C
onn H

ealth 
June 30, 2025 

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

 B
Y

 F
U

N
C

T
IO

N
 

F
o

r th
e

 Y
e

ar E
n

d
e

d
 Ju

n
e 30, 

(am
o

u
n

ts in
 th

o
u

san
d

s) 
2025 

2024 
2023 

2022 
2021 

2020 
2019 

2018 
2017 

2016 
E

xp
e

n
se

s: 
Instruction

 
$ 

198,630
 

$ 
205,287 

$ 
142,971 

$ 
175,456 

$ 
178,910 

$ 
170,526 

$ 
157,396 

$ 
179,948 

$ 
169,130 

$ 
168,299 

R
esearch 

70,080 
72,677 

50,692 
77,186 

57,554 
55,173 

52,832 
56,102 

59,400 
58,233 

P
atient services 

1,000,404 
1,077,149 

907,678 
970,226 

964,236 
846,526 

663,701 
747,637 

713,342 
648,071 

A
cadem

ic support 
21,671 

22,765 
14,193 

22,124 
24,986 

20,087 
15,173 

19,322 
19,186 

18,070 
Institutional support 

215,652 
195,205 

145,407 
141,613 

159,055 
89,592 

126,922 
112,126 

82,233 
80,638 

O
perations and m

aintenance of plant 
34,730 

30,596 
17,801 

27,616 
26,886 

25,112 
37,659 

38,223 
37,295 

38,714 
D

epreciation and am
ortization 

87,660 
89,388 

86,362 
81,543 

72,487 
72,893 

72,575 
52,637 

52,046 
41,469 

S
tudent aid 

60 
25 

404 
98 

39 
25 

71 
364 

194 
84 

T
otal operating expenses 

1,628,887 
1,693,092 

1,365,508 
1,495,862 

1,484,153 
1,279,934 

1,126,329 
1,206,359 

1,132,826 
1,053,578 

T
ransfer to S

tate and outside program
s 

-
-

-
-

-
-

1,991 
-

-
-

Interest on capital asset - related debt 
11,531 

11,285 
10,586 

9,547 
9,424 

9,354 
9,619 

9,909 
10,214 

10,487 
T

otal nonoperating expenses 
11,531 

11,285 
10,586 

9,547 
9,424 

9,354 
11,610 

9,909 
10,214 

10,487 

T
o

tal E
xp

e
n

se
s 

$ 
1,640,418 

$ 
1,704,377 

$ 
1,376,094 

$ 
1,505,409 

$ 1,493,577 
$ 

1,289,288 
$ 1,137,939 

$ 1,216,268 
$

1,143,040 
$

1,064,065 

F
o

r th
e

 Y
e

ar E
n

d
e

d
 Ju

n
e 30, 

(p
e

rce
n

t o
f to

tal e
xp

e
n

se
s) 

2025 
2024 

2023 
2022 

2021 
2020 

2019 
2018 

2017 
2016 

E
xp

e
n

se
s: 

Instruction 
12.1%

 
12.0%

 
10.4%

 
11.7%

 
12.0%

 
13.2%

 
13.8%

 
14.8%

 
14.8%

 
15.8%

 
R

esearch 
4.3%

 
4.3%

 
3.7%

 
5.1%

 
3.9%

 
4.3%

 
4.6%

 
4.6%

 
5.2%

 
5.5%

 
P

atient services 
61.0%

 
63.2%

 
66.0%

 
64.5%

 
64.5%

 
65.7%

 
58.3%

 
61.5%

 
62.4%

 
60.9%

 
A

cadem
ic support 

1.3%
 

1.3%
 

1.0%
 

1.5%
 

1.7%
 

1.6%
 

1.3%
 

1.6%
 

1.7%
 

1.7%
 

Institutional support 
13.1%

 
11.5%

 
10.5%

 
9.4%

 
10.6%

 
6.9%

 
11.2%

 
9.2%

 
7.2%

 
7.6%

 
O

perations and m
aintenance of plant 

2.2%
 

1.8%
 

1.3%
 

1.8%
 

1.8%
 

1.9%
 

3.3%
 

3.1%
 

3.3%
 

3.6%
 

D
epreciation and am

ortization 
5.3%

 
5.2%

 
6.3%

 
5.4%

 
4.9%

 
5.7%

 
6.5%

 
4.4%

 
4.5%

 
3.9%

 
S

tudent aid 
0.0%

 
0.0%

 
0.0%

 
0.0%

 
0.0%

 
0.0%

 
0.0%

 
0.0%

 
0.0%

 
0.0%

 
T

otal operating expenses 
99.3%

 
99.3%

 
99.2%

 
99.4%

 
99.4%

 
99.3%

 
99.0%

 
99.2%

 
99.1%

 
99.0%

 

T
ransfer to S

tate and outside program
s 

0.0%
 

0.0%
 

0.0%
 

0.0%
 

0.0%
 

0.0%
 

0.2%
 

0.0%
 

0.0%
 

0.0%
 

Interest expense 
0.7%

 
0.7%

 
0.8%

 
0.6%

 
0.6%

 
0.7%

 
0.8%

 
0.8%

 
0.9%

 
1.0%

 
T

otal nonoperating expenses 
0.7%

 
0.7%

 
0.8%

 
0.6%

 
0.6%

 
0.7%

 
1.0%

 
0.8%

 
0.9%

 
1.0%

 

T
o

tal E
xp

e
n

se
s 

100%
 

100%
 

100%
 

100%
 

100.0%
 

100%
 

100%
 

100%
 

100%
 

100%
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U
C

on
n 

H
ea

lt
h 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

5 

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

 B
Y

 N
A

T
U

R
A

L
 C

L
A

S
S

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 
F

o
r 

th
e 

Y
e

ar
 E

n
d

e
d

 J
u

n
e

 3
0,

 
(a

m
o

u
n

ts
 in

 t
h

o
u

sa
n

d
s)

 
20

25
 

20
24

 
20

23
 

20
22

 
20

21
 

20
20

 
20

19
 

20
18

 
20

17
 

20
16

 
E

xp
e

n
se

s:
 

S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
w

ag
es

 
$ 

66
4,

47
1 

$ 
60

5,
09

4 
$ 

55
0,

18
3 

$ 
50

4,
57

5 
$ 

46
5,

75
9 

$ 
44

3,
13

2 
$ 

41
8,

55
8 

$ 
43

8,
12

2 
$ 

44
4,

94
8 

$ 
45

2,
36

3 
F

rin
ge

 b
en

ef
its

 
16

1,
05

4 
38

5,
28

9 
14

6,
52

7 
41

2,
25

9 
50

9,
16

0 
39

6,
01

9 
25

4,
03

0 
36

9,
18

5 
33

1,
53

3 
26

4,
91

1 
S

up
pl

ie
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
ex

pe
ns

es
 

69
7,

90
0 

60
0,

11
8 

56
8,

59
3 

48
3,

36
4 

42
8,

55
3 

35
3,

87
0 

36
8,

27
9 

33
3,

98
6 

29
1,

16
6 

28
2,

21
8 

U
til

iti
es

 
17

,8
02

 
13

,2
03

 
13

,8
43

 
14

,1
21

 
8,

19
4 

14
,0

20
 

12
,8

87
 

12
,4

29
 

13
,1

33
 

12
,6

17
 

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
an

d 
am

or
tiz

at
io

n 
87

,6
60

 
89

,3
88

 
86

,3
62

 
81

,5
43

 
72

,4
87

 
72

,8
93

 
72

,5
75

 
52

,6
37

 
52

,0
46

 
41

,4
69

   
T

ot
al

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
 

1,
62

8,
88

7 
1,

69
3,

09
2 

1,
36

5,
50

8 
1,

49
5,

86
2 

1,
48

4,
15

3 
1,

27
9,

93
4 

1,
12

6,
32

9 
1,

20
6,

35
9 

1,
13

2,
82

6 
1,

05
3,

57
8 

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
to

 S
ta

te
 a

nd
 o

ut
si

de
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

-
-

-
-

-
-

1,
99

1 
-

-
-

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

ca
pi

ta
l a

ss
et

 -
 r

el
at

ed
 d

eb
t 

11
,5

31
 

11
,2

85
 

10
,5

86
 

9,
54

7 
9,

42
4 

9,
35

4 
9,

61
9 

9,
90

9 
10

,2
14

 
10

,4
87

   
T

ot
al

 n
on

op
er

at
in

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
 

11
,5

31
 

11
,2

85
 

10
,5

86
 

9,
54

7 
9,

42
4 

9,
35

4 
11

,6
10

 
9,

90
9 

10
,2

14
 

10
,4

87
 

T
o

ta
l E

xp
e

n
se

s 
$ 

1,
64

0,
41

8 
$ 

1,
70

4,
37

7 
$ 

1,
37

6,
09

4 
$ 

1,
50

5,
40

9 
$ 

1,
49

3,
57

7 
$ 

1,
28

9,
28

8 
$ 

1,
13

7,
93

9 
$ 

1,
21

6,
26

8 
$

1,
14

3,
04

0 
$

1,
06

4,
06

5 

F
o

r 
th

e 
Y

e
ar

 E
n

d
e

d
 J

u
n

e
 3

0,
 

(p
e

rc
e

n
t 

o
f 

to
ta

l e
xp

e
n

se
s)

 
20

25
 

20
24

 
20

23
 

20
22

 
20

21
 

20
20

 
20

19
 

20
18

 
20

17
 

20
16

 
E

xp
e

n
se

s:
 

S
al

ar
ie

s 
an

d 
w

ag
es

 
40

.5
%

 
35

.5
%

 
40

.0
%

 
33

.5
%

 
31

.2
%

 
34

.4
%

 
36

.8
%

 
36

.0
%

 
38

.9
%

 
42

.5
%

 
F

rin
ge

 b
en

ef
its

 
9.

8%
 

22
.6

%
 

10
.6

%
 

27
.4

%
 

34
.1

%
 

30
.7

%
 

22
.3

%
 

30
.4

%
 

29
.0

%
 

24
.9

%
 

S
up

pl
ie

s 
an

d 
ot

he
r 

ex
pe

ns
es

 
42

.5
%

 
35

.2
%

 
41

.3
%

 
32

.1
%

 
28

.7
%

 
27

.4
%

 
32

.4
%

 
27

.5
%

 
25

.5
%

 
26

.5
%

 
U

til
iti

es
 

1.
1%

 
0.

8%
 

1.
0%

 
0.

9%
 

0.
5%

 
1.

1%
 

1.
1%

 
1.

0%
 

1.
1%

 
1.

2%
 

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
an

d 
am

or
tiz

at
io

n 
5.

4%
 

5.
2%

 
6.

3%
 

5.
5%

 
4.

9%
 

5.
7%

 
6.

4%
 

4.
3%

 
4.

6%
 

3.
9%

   
T

ot
al

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
 

99
.3

%
 

99
.3

%
 

99
.2

%
 

99
.4

%
 

99
.4

%
 

99
.3

%
 

99
.0

%
 

99
.2

%
 

99
.1

%
 

99
.0

%
 

T
ra

ns
fe

r 
to

 S
ta

te
 a

nd
 o

ut
si

de
 p

ro
gr

am
s 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
2%

 
0.

0%
 

0.
0%

 
0.

0%
 

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

ca
pi

ta
l a

ss
et

 -
 r

el
at

ed
 d

eb
t 

0.
7%

 
0.

7%
 

0.
8%

 
0.

6%
 

0.
6%

 
0.

7%
 

0.
8%

 
0.

8%
 

0.
9%

 
1.

0%
   

T
ot

al
 n

on
op

er
at

in
g 

ex
pe

ns
es

 
0.

7%
 

0.
7%

 
0.

8%
 

0.
6%

 
0.

6%
 

0.
7%

 
1.

0%
 

0.
8%

 
0.

9%
 

1.
0%

 

T
o

ta
l E

xp
e

n
se

s 
10

0%
 

10
0%

 
10

0%
 

10
0%

 
10

0%
 

10
0%

 
10

0%
 

10
0%

 
10

0%
 

10
0%
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 U

C
onn H

ealth 
June 30, 2025 

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 N
E

T
 P

O
S

IT
IO

N
 A

N
D

 C
H

A
N

G
E

S
 IN

 N
E

T
 P

O
S

IT
IO

N
 

F
o

r th
e

 Y
e

ar E
n

d
e

d
 Ju

n
e

 30, 
(am

o
u

n
ts in

 th
o

u
san

d
s) 

2025 
2024 

2023 
2022 

2021 
2020 

2019 
2018 

2017 
2016 

T
otal revenues (from

 schedule of
   revenues by source) 

$ 
1,622,730 

$ 
1,485,721 

$ 
1,586,916 

$ 
1,507,603 

$ 1,251,112 
$ 

1,110,484 
$ 1,061,483 

$ 1,092,456 
$

1,041,111 
$ 

 
1,039,559 

T
otal expenses (from

 schedule of expenses
   by natural classification and function) 

1,640,418 
1,704,377 

1,376,094 
1,505,409 

1,493,577 
1,289,288 

1,137,939 
1,216,268 

1,143,040 
1,064,065 

Incom
e (Loss) before other changes in net 

position 
(17,688) 

(218,656) 
210,822 

2,194 
(242,465) 

(178,804) 
(76,456) 

(123,812) 
(101,929) 

(24,506) 

T
ransfer from

 affiliate 
-

-
-

228 
2,000 

-
-

-
-

-
C

apital appropriations 
13,000 

21,000 
40,000 

13,000 
680 

-
13,000 

88,806 
43,479 

175,000 
D

erecognition of pension and O
P

E
B

 balances 
2,407,220 

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
C

ontributions -
m

inority interest U
C

onn H
ealth 

Im
aging, LLC

 
175

667 
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
Loss on disposal 

(524) 
(225) 

(85) 
(779) 

(196) 
(332) 

(1,898) 
(3,092) 

(989) 
(695)

   N
et other changes in net position 

2,419,871 
21,442 

39,915 
12,449 

2,484 
(332) 

11,102 
85,714 

42,490 
174,305

      T
otal changes in net position 

2,402,183 
(197,214) 

250,737 
14,643 

(239,981) 
(179,136) 

(65,354) 
(38,098) 

(59,439) 
149,799 

N
et position-beginning of year (as previously 

stated) 
(1,472,855) 

(1,275,641) 
(1,525,946) 

(1,539,857) 
(1,299,314) 

(1,120,178) 
(1,014,953) 

126,332 
185,771 

35,972 
C

um
ulative effect of im

plem
enting G

A
S

B
 75 

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
(1,103,187) 

-
-

C
um

ulative effect of im
plem

enting G
A

S
B

 87 
and 96 

-
-

(432) 
(732) 

(563) 
-

-
-

-
-

C
um

ulative effect of im
plem

enting G
A

S
B

 101 
(40,278) 

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
C

um
ulative effect of accounting changes and 

error corrections 
-

-
-

-
-

-
(39,871) 

-
-

-
N

et position-beginning of year as restated 
(1,513,133) 

(1,275,641) 
(1,526,378) 

(1,540,589) 
(1,299,877) 

(1,120,178) 
(1,054,824) 

(976,855) 
185,771 

35,972 
N

e
t p

o
sitio

n
, e

n
d

in
g

 
$ 

889,050 
$ (1,472,855) 

$ (1,275,641) 
$ (1,525,946) 

$ (1,539,858) 
$ (1,299,314) 

$ (1,120,178) 
$(1,014,953) 

$ 
126,332 

$ 
185,771 

N
et investm

ent in capital assets 
$ 

611,295 
$ 

620,098 
$ 

620,796 
$ 

646,777 
$ 

690,037 
$ 

731,730 
$ 

784,280 
$ 

867,913 
$ 

823,325 
$ 

734,480 
R

estricted for
    N

onexpendable
   S

cholarships 
61 

61 
61 

61 
61 

61 
61 

61 
61 

61
    E

xpendable
  R

esearch 
2,519 

2,090 
224 

1,093 
1,107 

1,792 
1,588 

(127) 
(8) 

(876)
  Loans 

467 
391 

333 
283 

244 
283 

589 
523 

31 
953

 C
apital projects 

38,564 
14,026 

54,484 
26,185 

3,444 
4,363 

7,881 
37,660 

37,061 
117,466 

U
nrestricted 

235,458 
(2,110,033) 

(1,951,539) 
(2,200,345) 

(2,234,751) 
(2,037,543) 

(1,914,577) 
(1,920,983) 

(734,138) 
(666,313) 

M
inority interest - U

C
onn H

ealth Im
aging, LLC

 
686 

512 
-

-
-

-
-

-
-

-
T

o
tal n

e
t p

o
sitio

n
 

$ 
889,050 

$ (1,472,855) 
$ (1,275,641) 

$ (1,525,946) 
$ (1,539,858) 

$ (1,299,314) 
$ (1,120,178) 

$(1,014,953) 
$ 

126,332 
$ 

185,771 

80 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 

 

   
   

   
  

   
   

  
   

   
  

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

  
   

   
  

   
   

 
   

   
  

   
   

  
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

 
  

   
   

   
 

   
  

   
  

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

 
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
 

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
 

   
   

 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

 

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
 

   
   

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

U
C

on
n 

H
ea

lt
h 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

5 

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 L
O

N
G

-T
E

R
M

 D
E

B
T

 

F
o

r 
th

e
 Y

e
ar

 E
n

d
e

d
 J

u
n

e
 3

0,
 

(a
m

o
u

n
ts

 in
 t

h
o

u
sa

n
d

s)
 

20
25

 
20

24
 

20
23

 
20

22
 

20
21

 
20

20
 

20
19

 
20

18
 

20
17

 
20

16
 

Lo
an

s 
pa

ya
bl

e 
$ 

9,
03

9 
$ 

14
,0

39
 

$ 
14

,7
67

 
$ 

16
,9

28
 

$ 
-

$ 
-

$ 
-

$ 
-

$ 
-

$ 
-

R
ig

ht
-t

o-
us

e 
lia

bi
lit

ie
s 

72
,8

67
 

76
,7

55
 

56
,1

34
 

64
,8

01
 

42
,3

83
 

-
-

-
-

-
C

ap
ita

l l
ea

se
s 

-
-

-
-

-
4,

28
9 

3,
27

5 
1,

70
1 

2,
18

7 
-

M
or

tg
ag

e 
ag

re
em

en
t 

14
7,

38
6 

15
4,

91
9 

16
3,

20
8 

17
1,

08
1 

17
8,

56
0 

18
5,

66
4 

19
2,

41
2 

19
8,

82
3 

20
4,

91
4 

21
0,

70
0

  T
o

ta
l l

o
n

g
-t

e
rm

 d
e

b
t 

$ 
22

9,
29

2 
$ 

24
5,

71
3 

$ 
23

4,
10

9 
$ 

25
2,

81
0 

$ 
22

0,
94

3 
$ 

18
9,

95
3 

$ 
19

5,
68

7 
$ 

20
0,

52
4 

$ 
20

7,
10

1 
$ 

21
0,

70
0 

F
A

C
U

L
T

Y
 A

N
D

 S
T

A
F

F
 

F
o

r 
th

e
 Y

e
ar

 E
n

d
e

d
 J

u
n

e
 3

0,
 

20
25

 
20

24
 

20
23

 
20

22
 

20
21

 
20

20
 

20
19

 
20

18
 

20
17

 
20

16
 

B
A

R
G

A
IN

IN
G

 U
N

IT
 F

ac
ul

ty
 

65
3.

0 
64

1.
0 

60
7.

1 
59

2.
7 

57
9.

2 
56

6.
8 

56
5.

6 
53

9.
6 

52
9.

4 
51

7.
6

 U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 H

ea
lth

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

ls
 

3,
26

0.
4 

3,
16

0.
4 

2,
93

8.
1 

2,
68

0.
2 

2,
68

1.
0 

2,
63

0.
0 

2,
55

8.
9 

2,
52

6.
6 

2,
47

7.
0 

2,
46

2.
8

 A
ll 

ot
he

r 
86

5.
6 

83
6.

8 
79

8.
9 

71
9.

3 
72

8.
2 

74
7.

1 
73

0.
7 

1,
29

9.
0 

1,
35

6.
0 

1,
40

4.
6

 T
ot

al
 F

T
E

's
 

4,
77

9.
0 

4,
63

8.
2 

4,
34

4.
1 

3,
99

2.
2 

3,
98

8.
4 

3,
94

3.
9 

3,
85

5.
2 

4,
36

5.
2 

4,
36

2.
4 

4,
38

5.
0 

E
X

E
M

P
T

 F
ac

ul
ty

 
64

.6
 

62
.5

 
60

.3
 

60
.0

 
60

.0
 

54
.9

 
54

.3
 

55
.2

 
56

.2
 

56
.8

 M
an

ag
er

ia
l 

20
0.

4 
18

4.
4 

16
1.

6 
14

3.
0 

13
9.

0 
13

3.
0 

13
1.

8 
13

9.
1 

15
3.

9 
16

0.
6

 A
ll 

ot
he

r 
44

1.
2 

44
9.

1 
43

8.
1 

40
3.

6 
36

7.
8 

35
0.

2 
33

4.
9 

34
0.

7 
33

5.
1 

32
9.

3
 T

ot
al

 F
T

E
's

 
70

6.
2 

69
6.

0 
66

0.
0 

60
6.

6 
56

6.
8 

53
8.

1 
52

1.
0 

53
5.

0 
54

5.
2 

54
6.

7 

T
O

T
A

L
 F

T
E

's
 

5,
48

5.
2 

5,
33

4.
2 

5,
00

4.
1 

4,
59

8.
8 

4,
55

5.
2 

4,
48

2.
0 

4,
37

6.
2 

4,
90

0.
2 

4,
90

7.
6 

4,
93

1.
7 

T
he

 F
T

E
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
pr

io
r 

to
 2

01
9 

in
cl

ud
es

 C
M

H
C

 

81 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  
 

 
 

 

 

 
         

 

82 

U
C

onn H
ealth 

June 30, 2025 

S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 A
S

S
E

T
 IN

F
O

R
M

A
T

IO
N

 
D

E
T

A
IL

 F
O

R
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S

 O
N

L
Y

 - B
Y

 F
U

N
C

T
IO

N
 

F
or the F

iscal Y
ear E

nded June 30, 

2025 
2024 

2023 
2022 

2021 
2020 

2019 
2018 

2017 
2016 

A
cadem

ic 
N

et assignable square feet (in thousands) 
84 

84 
84 

84 
84 

84 
84 

82 
82 

74 
N

um
ber of buildings/m

ajor areas of M
ain B

uilding*
 

2
 2

 2
 2

 2
 2

 2
 2

 2
 1

 

R
esearch buildings 

N
et assignable square feet (in thousands) 

478 
478 

478 
478 

478 
478 

478 
456 

456 
456 

N
um

ber of buildings/m
ajor areas of M

ain B
uilding*

 
7

 7
 7

 7
 7

 7
 7

 6
 6

 6
 

P
atient care buildings 

N
et assignable square feet (in thousands) 

873 
873 

873 
873 

873 
868 

868 
885 

885 
885 

N
um

ber of buildings/m
ajor areas of M

ain B
uilding*

 
6

 6
 6

 6
 6

 6
 6

 6
 6

 6
 

A
dm

inistrative and support buildings 
N

et assignable square feet (in thousands) 
985 

985 
985 

985 
985 

985 
985 

865 
865 

873 
N

um
ber of buildings/m

ajor areas of M
ain B

uilding* 
11 

11 
11 

11 
11 

11 
11 

11 
11 

12 

T
otal net assignable square feet (in thousands) 

2420 
2420 

2420 
2420 

2420 
2415 

2415 
2288 

2288 
2288 

N
um

ber of buildings/m
ajor areas of M

ain B
uilding* 

26 
26 

26 
26 

26 
26 

26 
25 

25 
25 

*T
he M

ain B
uilding at U

C
onn H

ealth has com
m

only been understood and tracked by m
ajor areas assigned separate nam

es and alphanum
eric identifiers. T

hese areas are counted 
M

any buildings have m
ore than one usage.  F

or the purposes of this schedule, the buildings (or areas of the M
ain B

uilding) are categorized according to their prim
ary use. 

P
arking garages are included under adm

inistrative and support buildings, and the parking is included in the N
A

S
F

.  T
otal N

A
S

F
 for G

1, G
2, and G

3 =
 818 (in thousands) 

B
uildings 9 and 28 w

ere incorporated into B
uilding 8 in 2009.  F

or the purposes of this schedule, they are considered to have alw
ays been part of B

uilding 8. 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 

 

   
   

   
  

   
  

   
  

   
 

   
  

   
  

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

U
C

on
n 

H
ea

lt
h 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
02

5 

R
V

U
'S

 A
N

D
 D

IS
C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 
F

o
r 

th
e 

Y
e

ar
 E

n
d

e
d

 J
u

n
e

 3
0,

 
20

25
 

20
24

 
20

23
 

20
22

 
20

21
 

20
20

 

U
M

G
 -

 R
V

U
's

 
1,

89
7,

81
6 

1,
70

7,
32

3 
1,

55
0,

26
5 

1,
44

6,
59

7 
1,

30
0,

16
2 

1,
03

5,
56

3 

F
o

r 
th

e 
Y

e
ar

 E
n

d
e

d
 J

u
n

e
 3

0,
 

20
25

 
20

24
 

20
23

 
20

22
 

20
21

 
20

20
 

JD
H

 -
 A

dj
us

te
d 

D
is

ch
ar

ge
s 

38
,4

79
 

34
,1

05
 

32
,3

71
 

30
,3

88
 

27
,4

69
 

26
,5

95
 

20
19

 
20

18
 

20
17

 
20

16
 

1,
17

4,
16

0 
1,

08
4,

28
9 

1,
05

0,
73

1 
1,

03
1,

64
5 

20
19

 
20

18
 

20
17

 
20

16
 

28
,2

09
 

27
,8

40
 

26
,6

73
 

25
,3

65
 

R
V

U
'S

 
T

E
N

 Y
E

A
R

 C
O

M
P

A
R

IS
O

N
 

RVU's 

 2
,0

0
0,

00
0

 1
,8

0
0,

00
0

 1
,6

0
0,

00
0

 1
,4

0
0,

00
0

 1
,2

0
0,

00
0

 1
,0

0
0,

00
0

 8
0

0,
00

0
 6

0
0,

00
0

 4
0

0,
00

0
 2

0
0,

00
0 -

83 

2
02

5
 

2
02

4
 

2
02

3
 

2
02

2
 

2
02

1
 

2
02

0
 

2
01

9
 

2
01

8
 

2
01

7
 

2
01

6
 

F
o

r 
th

e
 Y

e
a

r 
E

n
de

d
 J

u
ne

 3
0

, 

U
M

G
 -

R
V

U
's

 
1

,8
97

,8
1

6
 

1
,7

07
,3

2
3

 
1

,5
50

,2
6

5
 

1
,4

46
,5

9
7

 
1

,3
00

,1
6

2
 

1
,0

35
,5

6
3

 
1

,1
74

,1
6

0
 

1
,0

84
,2

8
9

 
1

,0
50

,7
3

1
 

1
,0

31
,6

4
5

 

Adj. Discharges 

A
D

J
U

S
T

E
D

 D
IS

C
H

A
R

G
E

S
 

T
E

N
 Y

E
A

R
 C

O
M

P
A

R
IS

O
N

 5
0

,0
00

 4
0

,0
00

 3
0

,0
00

 2
0

,0
00

 1
0

,0
00 -

2
02

5
 

2
02

4
 

2
02

3
 

2
02

2
 

2
02

1
 

2
02

0
 

2
01

9
 

2
01

8
 

2
01

7
 

2
01

6
 

F
o

r 
th

e
 Y

e
a

r 
E

n
de

d
 J

u
ne

 3
0

, 

JD
H

 -
 A

d
ju

st
e

d
 D

is
ch

a
rg

e
s 

3
8,

47
9

 
3

4,
10

5
 

3
2,

37
1

 
3

0,
38

8
 

2
7,

46
9

 
2

6,
59

5
 

2
8,

20
9

 
2

7,
84

0
 

2
6,

67
3

 
2

5,
36

5
 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 

 

 

           
                   

           
                   

           
                   

           
                   

           
                   

           
                   

           
                   

           
                   

           
                   

           
                   

U
C

onn H
ealth 

June 30, 2025 

D
E

M
O

G
R

A
P

H
IC

 A
N

D
 E

C
O

N
O

M
IC

 S
T

A
T

IS
T

IC
S

 
S

tate of C
onnecticut 

Last T
en F

iscal Y
ears 

P
ersonal Incom

e as of 
P

opulation at 
P

er C
apita 

A
verage A

nnual 
Y

ear 
June 30 (a) 

July 1 (a) 
P

ersonal Incom
e 

U
nem

ploym
ent R

ate (b) 

2025 
$ 

365,727,600,000 
3,688,631 

$ 
99,150 

3.4%
 

2024 
$ 

342,112,700,000 
3,625,511 

$ 
94,363 

4.2%
 

2023 
$ 

314,865,500,000 
3,632,752 

$ 
86,674 

3.9%
 

2022 
$ 

307,116,000,000 
3,614,683 

$ 
84,963 

5.1%
 

2021 
$ 

290,146,700,000 
3,544,930 

$ 
81,848 

8.5%
 

2020 
$ 

290,641,600,000 
3,561,513 

$ 
81,606 

5.1%
 

2019 
$ 

284,136,600,000 
3,570,160 

$ 
79,587 

3.8%
 

2018 
$ 

265,636,709,000 
3,588,236 

$ 
74,030 

4.5%
 

2017 
$ 

251,389,254,000 
3,568,714 

$ 
70,443 

4.8%
 

2016 
$ 

252,249,206,000 
3,586,640 

$ 
70,330 

5.5%
 

(a) S
ource:  U

.S
. D

epartm
ent of C

om
m

erce 
(b) S

ource:  C
onnecticut D

epartm
ent of Labor 

84 



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  

 

 

  
 

 

 

 

   
   

 
   

   
 

   
   

 
   

   
 

   
   

 
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

 
 

 

 

85 

U
C

on
n 

H
ea

lt
h

T
O

P
 T

E
N

 N
O

N
G

O
V

E
R

N
M

E
N

T
A

L
 E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

R
S

 
S

ta
te

 o
f 

C
o

n
n

e
ct

ic
u

t 
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
Y

e
ar

 a
n

d
 T

e
n

 Y
e

ar
s 

A
g

o
 

20
25

 
E

m
p

lo
ye

e
s 

P
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

T
o

ta
l 

N
am

e
 

in
 C

T
 

C
T

 E
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

R
an

k
 

Y
al

e 
N

ew
 H

av
en

 H
ea

lth
 S

ys
te

m
 

30
,0

56
 

1.
6%

 
1 

H
ar

tfo
rd

 H
ea

lth
ca

re
 

23
,3

55
 

1.
2%

 
2 

Y
al

e 
U

ni
ve

rs
ity

 
17

,0
89

 
0.

9%
 

3 
T

R
X

 C
or

p 
16

,5
00
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